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1. Name of the institution:
International Management Institute
IDCO Plot No.1, Gothapatna, PO Malipada
Dist. Khurdha
Bhubaneswar, Odisha-751003
Tel: 0674-2623200

E-mail: imibhinfo@imibh.edu.in

2. Name and address of Society
International Management Institute

New Delhi, India

3. Name and Address of the Director
Prof. P C Biswal
Director & Professor
International Management Institute
IDCO Plot No.1, Gothapatna, PO Malipada
Dist. Khurdha
Bhubaneswar, Odisha-751003
Tel: 0674-2623200

E-mail: director@imibh.edu.in

4. Affiliating University: NA

5. Governance:

Governing Board Members

¢ Dr. Sanjiv Goenka

Chairman, RP Sanjiv Goenka Group and Chairman, IMI Board of Governors

Dr. Sanjiv Goenka, is the Chairman of the 7 billion dollar RP Sanjiv Goenka Group. The Group has
more than 45,000 employees worldwide and over five hundred thousand shareholders. The
Group's businesses span several sectors like Power and Natural Resources, Carbon Black,
Information Technology, Retail, FMCG, Education, Media, Entertainment and Sports. RPSG
Group's pure play Business Process Outsourcing firm Firstsource Solutions employs more than
10,000 people in the United States of America and United Kingdom making it one of the largest
employers from India. In the Power segment, 120 year old company CESC serves more than 3.4
million consumers in Kolkata. Phillips Carbon Black is the largest carbon black manufacturer in
India and seventh largest in the world.
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Shri P.K. Khaitan

Senior Advocate & Senior Partner, Khaitan & Co.

Mr Pradip Kumar Khaitan son of Late Bhagwati Prasad Khaitan, aged 80 years is a B.Com, LL.B.
and Attorney- at-law (Bell Chambers Gold Medalist). Mr. Khaitan is the Senior Partner of Khaitan
& Co. and Senior Mentor of the Firm. He ranks amongst influential legal practitioners in India.
Shri Sunil Mitra

Independent Director of Public Companies

Sunil Mitra retired in June 2011 from the office of Revenue & Finance Secretary, Government of
India. Over a 36-year public service career, he is credited with spearheading several policy
initiatives at both national and State levels. Thereafter, he has chaired a Committee in the
Planning Commission, led consultancies for the British Government and World Bank and serves
presently, as an Independent Director on the Boards of a number of Public Companies

Smt. Savitri Kunadi

Former Indian Ambassador

Ambassador Savitri Kunadi holds a B.A (Hons.) degree from Bombay University in History and
Political Science and a master's Degree from University of Rajasthan. Shen then joined the Indian
Foreign Service in 1967. During her 37 year career in the IFS, she held several important positions
in Indian missions abroad and in the Ministry of External Affairs such as the first Secretary
(Commercial) in the Indian embassy at Warsaw, Minister Counsellor in Permanent Mission of
India, New York, Ambassador of India to Peru, Bolivia and France, Permanent Representative of
India to UNESCO in Paris, Ambassador/PR of India to the UN and Conference on Disarmament
in Geneva, among others. For her contribution to Indo-Frence relations, she was conferred the
prestigious Award Commandeur de L'Ordre Nationale du Merite (ONM) by the French
government.

Dr. Harsh Pati Singhania

Vice-Chairman & Managing Director, J K Paper Ltd.

Dr. Harsh Pati Singhania is an MBA from the University of Massachusetts and an alumnus of
Harvard Business School, USA. He was conferred an honorary doctoral degree by the Board of
Governors of Xavier Institute of Management, Bhubaneshwar at its convocation ceremony in
August 2021. He belongs to one of India’s largest industrial groups — J.K. Organisation. The
group's businesses include Paper & Boards, Cement, Automobile Tyres, Engineering products (V-
Belts, Oil Seals etc.), Hybrid Seeds, Dairy & Food products, Defence, Aerospace & Security,
Textiles and operations in Clinical Research, Insurance Brokerage, Health Care, Education, etc with
a turnover of around USD 4.0 billion. Dr. Singhania is responsible for the Paper, Dairy & Defence
businesses.

Shri Harshavardhan Neotia

Chairman, Ambuja Realty

A Padma Shri awardee, an entrepreneur, a connoisseur of the arts, an enthusiast of Indian
heritage — Harshavardhan Neotia is the Chairman of Ambuja Neotia Group, which operates
across Real Estate, Hospitality, Healthcare and Education.

An alumnus of La Martiniere for Boys, Kolkata, St. Xavier's College, Kolkata, and Harvard Business
School, USA, he is a pioneer in India’s social housing sector for which he was conferred with
Padma Shri in 1999

Shri V K Sharma

Executive Director (Retired), RBI

A career central banker and a former Member of the Markets Committee of the Bank for
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International Settlements, Basel, Switzerland, Mr. Sharma retired as Executive Director, Reserve
Bank of India (RBI), on 31st December, 2012. As Executive Director, Mr. Sharma was responsible
for 11 mission critical and sensitive Departments covering such diverse areas as Financial Markets,
Foreign Exchange Reserves Management, Internal Debt Management, Human Resources,
Administration, Currency Management, Rural Planning and Credit, Financial Inclusion, Customer
Service, Premises and Regulation and Supervision of Urban Co-operative Banks.
Dr. Himadri Das
Director General, IMI
Dr. Himadri Das is the Director General of IMI since October 2018. Prior to that he spent six years
in Business School Director roles at Great Lakes Institute of Management Gurgaon and MDI
Gurgaon. He worked in the technology industry in the US and India for thirteen years before
moving into academics in 2002. He has a B.Tech. and MBA from IIT Delhi and an M.S.and Ph.D.
from the University of Virginia, USA.

Prof. P C Biswal

Director, IMI Bhubaneswar

Dr. (Prof.) Pratap Chandra Biswal, Director and Professor, International Management Institute
Bhubaneswar. An academic with more than 22 years of experience in teaching, training,
consulting, research, and academic administration. Prior to IMI Bhubaneswar, he was a Professor
of Accounting and Finance at Management Development Institute (MDI) Gurgaon since Jan 2010.
He demonstrated effective leadership skills while working as a Dean at MDI Gurgaon in various
capacities during May 2018 — Mar 2023 and led many significant initiatives of the school. Dr.
Biswal worked as ICICI Bank BFSI Chair Professor with T. A. Pai Management Institute, Manipal
and Assistant Professor at Institute for Studies in Industrial Development, New Delhi before
joining MDI Gurgaon.

Academic Advisory Body

Name

Prof. Pratap C. Biswal
Prof. Ashish Ghosh

Dr. Bidhu B Mishra

Shri Sanjeev Das

Shri Dillip Ranjan Sahoo
Prof. Kanika T. Bhal
Prof. D. P. Goyal

Prof. Bhimaraya Metri
Shri Raghunath Pratihari
Mr. Debabrata Dash
Prof. Arindam Banerjee
Shri. Sridhar Patra

Prof. Sandip Anand

Designation

Director, IMI Bhubaneswar

Director, IlIT BBSR

Vice Chancellor, Sambalpur University
Founder Director MineMagma

CHRO, Sesa Sterlite Ltd, Vedanta, Odisha
Professor, IIT Delhi

Director, IIM Shillong

Director, IIM Nagpur

Director-HR, OPTCL

VP-HR & Admin, MSPL Group
Professor-Marketing, IIM Ahmedabad
CMD, NALCO

Deputy Director, Univerisity of Allahabad



https://imibh.edu.in/dr-himadri-das
https://imibh.edu.in/faculty_details/174/pc

@

IM\

BHUBANESWAR

Shri. Rajib Sekhar CA, SRB ASSOCIATES
Shri. Siddharth Ranjan CA Director, NLF consultancy Services Pvt
Ltd

Frequency of the Board Meeting & AAC: Quarterly

Nature and Extent of involvement of faculty and students in academic
affairs/improvements.

The Academic environment in IMI, Bhubaneswar is built on the strong foundation of lifelong learning.
Collective decision-making is the hallmark of the institute. Faculty Council meets regularly to take crucial
decisions. A collaborative spirit underlies the teaching. At the end of every trimester a written feedback
is obtained from students for every course. At the end of the year, an open feedback session is held for
students to recount their experience in IMI, Bhubaneswar and make suggestions for improvements in
the curriculum. A committee consisting of the Director, Programme Committee Chairman and outside
experts considers the suggestions and makes changes/improvements.

Student feedback mechanism on Institutional Governance/faculty

performance
Code| Course Evaluation Parameters 11213]4]|5]| Avg
Points
1 How relevant were reading materials used in the

course? Highly Relevant (5)
Relevant (4)

No Opinion (3)

Not so relevant (2)

Not at all relevant (1)

2 To what extent your expectations have been met?

Beyond my expectation
(5) To a great extent (4)
As per myexpectation
(3) To some extent (2)
Below myexpectation (1)
3 Communication?

Excellent (5)
Good (4)
Alright (3)
Poor (2)
Very Poor (1)




Ability to enthuse participants?

Very High (5)

High (4) Moderate
(3) Low (2)

Very Low (1)

Relevance of Course Content?

Excellent (5)
Good (4)
Alright(3)
Poor(2)
Very Poor(1)

@
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Appropriateness of methods of instructions?

Excellent (5)
Good(4)
Alright(3)

Kg%ag%soer(’gc)) questions and doubts raised by

participants

Excellent (5)
Good (4)

Alright (3
oot 5y

Preparedness

Excellent (5)
Good(4)
Alright(3)

Bre&g]%?%gg and adequacy of feedback on

tests/assignments

Excellent (5)
Good(4)
Alright(3)
Poor(2)

10

Overall Effectiveness

Excellent (5)
Good(4)
Alright(3)
Poor(2)
Very Poor(1)

Grievance Redressal Mechanism for faculty, staff and students:

Yes, there is grievance redressal procedure.
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Faculty Grievance can be raised, and they are discussed & resolved in appropriate forum. Staff Grievance
can be raised, and they are discussed & resolved in appropriate forum. For students, the grievance for
academic matters is looked into and resolved by the Programme Management Committee whereas on
administrative matter there is a Grievance Redressal Committee to resolve the same.

Office Order

In accordance with the mandates of the All India Council for Technical Education (AICTE) and other
relevant statutory bodies, IMI is committed to maintaining the highest standards of governance,
transparency, and accountability. To ensure compliance with regulatory requirements and to promote
an inclusive, fair, and ethical academic environment, following statutory committees are hereby

constituted.
S.No | Name of Committee Committee Members
1 Ombudsman e Prof. K C Mishra, Ex. VC- Sri Sri University,
_ Cuttack - .
2 Anti-Ragging Committee e Dr. Shiv Pratap Verma CAO, Ex-officio
(Convenor)

Prof. Supriti Mishra, Dean, Ex-officio

Prof. Pratyush Banerjee, Faculty

Mr. Abhinav Kumar, Staff

Mr. Pradeep Kr. Jena, (Inspector in charge,
Crime dept., D.C.P Office)

e Dr. Rajat Panigrahi, (Caring hands trust) NGO
e Mr. Pradeep Nayak, (Times of India)

Mrs. Harjeet Kour (Parent)

Mr. Devinder Pal Singh (Parent)

Mr. Navraj Singh (Student)

Ms. Amritanshi Nayak (Student)

Prof. Soumyajyoti Banerjee

e o o

3 Anti-Ragging Squad

\ e Prof. Shreyanshu Parhi
\ e Prof. Rojalin Sahoo
e Mr. Amit Shaw
e Mr. Arvind Negi
e Ms. Swarnalata Behera .
- e Ms. Prachi Ram
4 Internal Complaint Committee: e Prof. Supriti Mishra, Presiding Officer
Gender Sensitization Committee e Prof. Manit Mishra
Against Sexual Harassment e Prof. Manaswita Bharadwaja
(GSCASH) e Prof. Shirshendu Ganguli

e Mr. Sabyasachi Swain

e Ms. Nazia Parveen

o Dr. Rajat Panigrahi (Caring hands trust) NGO
e Ms. Amruta Chundru (Student)

e Mr. Aditya Prasad Tripathy (Student)

~
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Committee for SC/ST including
Minority Affairs

Prof. Debidutta Pattnaik
Prof. Rajesh Katiyar

Ms. Nazia Parveen

Mr. Debakant Behera
Mr. Swarnalata Behera

Student Grievance Redressal
Committee

Prof. Supriti Mishra, Dean, Ex-officio

Prof. Manit Mishra

Prof. Rajesh Katiyar

Prof. Manaswita Bharadwaja

Mr. Abhinav Chaudhary (Student - Special
Invite)

Internal Quality Assurance Cell

Prof Sangram Keshari Jena

Prof. Shrishendu Ganguli

Prof. Sougata Ray

Mr. Chetan Gupta

Mr. Sabyasachi Swain

Ms. Blessee Wahenoor Khosla

Dr. Rajat Panigrahi (Caring hands trust) NGO
Mr. Abinash Das (Alumni)

Ms. Alisha Fatima (Student)

Student Counselor

Prof. Manaswita Bharadwaja
Counsellor - Amaha

Staff Development and Evaluation
Committee

Prof. Supriti Mishra
Prof. Manit Mishra
CAOQ, Ex officio

10

Grievance Redressal Committee for
Employees

Prof. Sourabh Sharma
Prof. Soumyajyoti Banerjee
Mr. Argha Chatterjee

Ms. Minoo Gupta

1"

Institution’s Innovation &
Entrepreneurship Cell

°

Prof. Devesh Baid

Prof. Sujit Sekhar-Maharana

Shri. Sujeet Kumar (LexMantra and Kalinga
Kusum)

Ms. Dhariti Patnaik (Diversified Energy
Solutions Pvt Ltd & Jivada Ventures Pvt Ltd.)
Mr. Ankit (Student)

Mr. AVi Aroara (Student) .

My sincere thanks to all outgoing position holders for their significant contributions. | would
request faculty and staff colleagues to extend their full cooperation and support to the above
committees going forward.

1
Prof. Pra j&andra Biswal

Director, IMI Bhubaneswar

Page 2 0f2
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6. Programmes: AICTE Approved

1. Post Graduate Diploma in Management - Full Time (Accredited by NBA)
Approved Intake : 180 Duration: 2 years

2. Fellowship Programme in Management — Full Time
Approved Intake : 10 Duration : 4 years

3. Post Graduate Diploma in Management — Online Mode
Approved Intake : 500 Duration:  2years

Placements:

The placement is driven by the Placement Committee comprising General Manager, Placement
Executives, and the Placement Committee members consisting of students.

Placement Details 2023:

Average CTC : Rs. 11.30 lakhs per annum
Maximum CTC : Rs. 19.20 lakhs per annum
Median CTC : Rs. 11.00 lakhs per annum

Placement Details 2024:

Average CTC : Rs. 12.02 lakhs per annum
Maximum CTC : Rs. 21.00 lakhs per annum
Median CTC : Rs. 12.00 lakhs per annum

Placement Details 2025:

Average CTC : Rs. 12.74 lakhs per annum

Maximum CTC : Rs. 40.31 lakhs per annum
Median CTC : Rs. 12.48 lakhs per annum



IMY
Besides the CTC offered various other soft options have also been provided to our students-
like— Field Reimbursement, Health Cover, LIC / Accidental / Medical Cover, Loans

at  low Interest Rates, Statutory Bonus etc. The compensation details may improve once the final

offer letters are received by the Institute.
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7. Profile of Faculty:

S.No | Faculty Name Area Overview
1 Prof. P C Biswal Finance and Dr. (Prof.) Pratap Chandra Biswal, Director and
Accounting Professor, International Management Institute

Bhubaneswar. An academic with more than 22
years of experience in teaching, training,
consulting, research, and academic
administration. A passionate and highly effective
academic administrator who demonstrated
success in implementing innovative strategies to
promote academic excellence and continuous
improvements in institutional processes.

Prior to IMI Bhubaneswar, Dr. P. C. Biswal was a
Professor of Accounting and Finance at
Management Development Institute (MDI)
Gurgaon since Jan 2010. He demonstrated
effective leadership skills while working as a Dean
at MDI Gurgaon in various capacities during May
2018 — Mar 2023 and led many significant
initiatives of the school. Dr. Biswal worked as ICICI
Bank BFSI Chair Professor with T.

A. Pai Management Institute, Manipal and
Assistant Professor at Institute for Studies in
Industrial Development, New Delhi before joining
MDI Gurgaon.

Dr. Biswal has taught various courses in India and
abroad in the areas of Risk Management and
Derivatives; Risk Management in Banks and Fls;
Financial Modelling, Alternative Funds
Management, International Corporate Finance;
Investment Analysis and Portfolio Management;
Financial Markets and Institutions; and Open
Economy Macroeconomics. He has conducted
numerous training programmes for senior and
mid-level executives of Government of India (Gol),
banks, PSUs and other private sector companies.
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Prof. Ramakrushna | Economics & Dr. Ramakrushna Panigrahi is Professor at IMI,
Panigrahi Public Policy Bhubaneswar. His teaching interest includes
Managerial Economics, Macroeconomic Theory
and Policies, Geopolitical environment and
International Finance. In addition to teaching, Dr.
Panigrahi is an active researcher in the area
economics;  particularly  in development
economics. He has published a number of
research papers in refereed journals of high
repute like Journal of International Development
and Journal of Human Development. Dr. Panigrahi
has over twenty-four years of teaching, research
and consulting experience in the area of
economics and development economics. Prior to
his assignment at IMI, Bhubaneswar, he has
worked with MATS Institute of Management And
Entrepreneurship, Bangalore; ICFAI Business
School, Bangalore; Chemols Infotech Private
Limited, Bangalore and Foundation to Aid
Industrial Recovery, Bangalore.

Prof. Devesh Baid | Finance and Dr. Devesh Baid is an Associate Professor in area
Accounting of Accounting and Finance at International
Management Institute (IMI), Bhubaneshwar. He
builds on four pillars of teaching, consulting,
research and training. He is into management
education and consulting for SME's for more than
a decade. He writes and uses management cases
for teaching. His expertise is in the areas of
costing, corporate financing, fund raising, and
management  controls and  performance
management. Dr. Devesh has conducted MDP’s
for both private and public sector companies. He
has also organized many Excel and SPSS
workshops for faculties, research scholars and
students. He has been holding several
administrative positions since last one and a half
decade.
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Prof. Sangarm Finance and Sangram Keshari Jena is an Associate Professor in
Keshri Jena Accounting the area of Finance and Economics at IMI
Bhubaneswar. He holds Ph.D, MBA & M.Com, with
specialisation in the area of Financial Derivative
and Risk Management. Before joining IMI, he was
with Indian Institute of Management, Bodhgaya
for one year. He has over 19 years of teaching,
research and industry experience. Further, he has
served as Chairperson MDP and PGP at IIM Bodh
Gaya. He has industry exposure of 12 years in the
area of capital market (trading and settlement),
derivative research and option strategy. His
research areas are Asset Pricing, Market Micro-
structure, Volatility Modelling, Financial Derivative
and Risk Management. He has published papers
in A* and A journals and
presented papers in national and international

conferences.
Prof. Prirish Economics & Dr. Pritish Kumar Sahu is an Associate Professor in
Kumar Sahu Public Policy the area of Economics and Finance at IMI

Bhubaneswar. He holds PhD (& M.Phil) in
Economics from Jawaharlal Nehru University
(JNU), New Delhi and M.A in Economics from
Hyderabad Central University. Dr. Sahu has over
13 years of post-PhD experiences in teaching,
research, consulting and in policy making spheres
with iinternational organisations and academic
institutions of global repute. He has worked with
United Nations (UN) Conference on Trade and
Development (UNCTAD), Indian Institute of
foreign Trade (CWS), Delhi University and
Multimedia University (Malaysia) during this
period. ~Dr. Sahu has published in
international/national journals (Indexed in WoS,
SCOPUS, ABS, ABDC, UGC-CARE etc.) and cited
widely in journals papers and policy reports
including the Economic Survey, Govt. of India.
Prof. Sahu has written Research book, book
chapters, working papers, and contributed to
Nobel Laureate Paul Krugman’s global edition
textbooks on International Economics,
international Finance and Trade. He has also
written several columns on contemporary
economic issues in popular newspapers (Indian
Express, Bangkok Post, The Hindu, Business Line,
Jakarta Post, Times of India, Moneycontrol, New
Strait Times, Odia Regional Newspaper etc.). in
addition, Dr. Sahu has also worked as an
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independent consultant to the Commonwealth
Secretariat in framing the trade policy and export
strategy for several countries viz. Sri Lanka,
Grenada, Indonesia, Nigeria, Papua New Guyana,
ECOWAS Countries. He has supervised students,
worked as a Pl in few projects, chaired sessions in
conferences, trained many professionals, received
few awards & recognitions and
associated with few journals in different capacities.

Prof. Sougata Ray | Finance and Sougata Ray is an Assistant Professor in the area
Accounting of Finance and Economics at IMI Bhubaneswar. He
holds Ph.D from School of Business, Amrita
Vishwa Vidhyapeetham. Before joining IMI, he was
worked at the Department of Management,
Amrita Vishwa Vidhyapeetham for about 11.5
years. He also has industry exposure of 7.5 years
in the Indian Financial Sector. He is also the
recipient of Erasmus Mundus Scholarship for
Doctoral Research by European Union under the
India4EU program (2013 - 2015).

Prof. Debidutta Finance and Dr. Debidutta Pattnaik is an Assistant Professor at
Pattnaik Accounting IMI, Bhubaneswar. His teaching interest includes
Corporate Finance, Trade Finance, Financial
Economics, and Advanced Research Methods.
Along with teaching, Dr. Pattnaik is an active
researcher in the areas of Corporate Finance,
Trade Credit, Al & ML, and Bibliometrics. He has
published in numerous journals ranked A* and A
such as Journal of Corporate Finance, Financial
Review, Journal of Forecasting, Economics
Modelling, Journal of Business Research,
International Journal of Research in Marketing,
Journal of Service Research, etc. Dr. Pattnaik has
over fourteen years of industrial experience in
development finance, financial services, and
pharmaceuticals. Prior to his assignment at IM],
Bhubaneswar, he has worked as Assistant
Professor and Chair of PhD Programme for
Woxsen University, Hyderabad. Some of his
notable academic  achievements include:

Winner of "2021 Runner-up Outstanding JME
Article of the Year Award"
Winner of "JMTP Article of the Year Award 2020"
Winner of "Top-cited Article of the Journal"
awards in Financial Review, Review of Financial
Economics, Journal of Corporate Finance,
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Australian Accounting Review, and Psychology &
Marketing among others.
ABDC P-rank (2021): 12th in India for publications
between 2020 and 2021. Features among the
top 25% of Indian Economists in

2022.

Overseas  teaching  assignment:  Taught
"Advanced Research Methods" to the Doctoral
Scholars of University of Johannesburg, South
Africa in April 2022.

Prof. Supriti Strategy and Prof. Supriti Mishra is an expert in the area of
Mishra General Corporate  Strategy, CSR and Corporate
Management Governance. She has extensively published in

these areas in peer-reviewed journals indexed and
abstracted in FT50, Scopus and Web of Science.
She has also published management cases in lvey
publishing and Asian case research journal of
NUS, Singapore. Currently she works as a Full
Professor in the Bhubaneswar campus of
International Management Institute (IMI), which is
one of the top runners among B schools in
India.She serves on the Editorial Boards of several
peer-reviewed national and international journals.
She has won several awards and accolades for her
outstanding research in the areas of CSR and
Corporate Governance. She won the Best Paper
Awards in the 8th Global Business Research
Conference  organized by  LIUC-Universita
Cattaneo, Italy and World Business Institute,
Australia held in Milan, Italy in 2017 and in the
105th Indian Economic Association International
Conference held in Balasore in 2022. She has
received the 1st and 2nd positions respectively in
the ISB-lvey Global Case Competitions held in
2016 and 2017. Recently She was a Fulbright
Fellow in the year 2009-10 during which she
worked as a Visiting Scholar in the Stern Business
School in New York University, USA. She has
presented papers in a number of international
conferences in India and abroad on invitation. She
was invited by International Finance Corporation
to Hong Kong in 2011 to deliver a talk on
Corporate Governance to top executives of Hong
Kong based companies. The other countries
where she has travelled as an invited speaker
include ltaly,

Turkey, France, China, Hong Kong, USA, United
Kingdom, Nepal, Maldives, Thailand, and Bhutan.
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She has been a Visiting Professor in many foreign
universities including St. Ambrose University, USA
and Selcuk University, Turkey.She sits on the
Boards of companies and educational institutions.
Currently she serves on the Board of Odisha Agro
Industries Corporation as an Independent
Director and in SparkSpot, a start- up in
Bhubaneswar, as an Advisor — People and
Strategy. She is also a Domain Expert, Research &
Development Committee of N. L. Dalmia Institute
of Management Studies & Research, Mumbai,
India and Member, Board of Studies in
F. M. University, Balasore, India. She is associated
with many companies as a Consultant and Trainer.
She has conducted more than 25 MDPs in the last
few years in the areas of CSR, Stakeholder
Management, Corporate
Governance and Business Ethics for more than 500
mid- and senior-level executives working in
various public and private sector companies
across India.She is a Post-doctorate from Stern
School of Business in New York University, USA
and holds a Ph.D. from LLT. Kharagpur, India in
addition to her qualifications of MBA and M.A. in
Applied Economics from Utkal University, India. In
the initial stages of her career, she led an
organization in the IT industry for about 10 years.
She has also been actively involved with the non-
profit sector in India as a consultant and has been
associated with various national and international
non-profit organizations including UNICEF,
UNDP, Adam Smith Institute, UK, and
W.F. Baird & Associates, Canada.

Prof. Manit Marketing Dr. Manit Mishra is Professor (Marketing) and
Mishra Management Dean (Research & Strategic |Initiatives) at
International Management Institute

Bhubaneswar. He is recipient of the prestigious
AIMS-ICFAI Best Teacher Award for the year 2023
awarded annually by Association of Indian
Management Schools (AIMS). He has obtained his
Ph.D. from Utkal University, Bhubaneswar, Odisha,
India. His teaching expertise includes Marketing
Analytics, Marketing Research, and Consumer
Behavior. His areas of research interest are
marketing modelling; and applying statistical as
well as machine learning methods to structured
and unstructured marketing data. His

current research stream focuses on unearthing
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consumer insights through topic modelling and
sentiment analysis of customer opinions. Dr.
Mishra has five ABDC "A" category research
publications out of which two are single authored.
He has a Google Scholar h-index of 11. He has
published research papers in Psychology &
Marketing; Journal of Retailing and Consumer
Services; Journal of Purchasing and Supply
Management; International Journal of Retail &
Distribution Management; International Journal of
Market Research; and Journal of Marketing
Analytics, besides other publications. He is
Associate Editor of the journal Global Business
Review (SAGE) and Editor of IMIB Journal of
Innovation and Management (SAGE). He is
actively involved in conducting training in CRM,
persuasion skills, and structural equation
modelling (SEM). He has received funding for
seven research projects from AICTE, ICSSR, and

AIMS.
Prof. Rahul Gupta | Marketing Dr. Rahul Gupta Choudhury is Dean-Career
Choudhury Management Development & Alumni Relations and Associate

Professor of Marketing in International
Management Institute (IMI), Bhubaneswar. He has
fourteen years of experience in the corporate
sector and another fourteen years of experience
in academics. Dr. Choudhury has worked in very
large corporates as well multinationals in sales
and marketing as well as supply chain
management. He has taught and trained MBA
students as well as executives in some very
reputed private business schools in the country.
He is a chemical engineer from NIT, Durgapur and
did his PGDM from IIM, Lucknow; he was also a
Fulbright scholar in Carnegie Mellon University,
USA. He has published many research papers in
reputed national and international journals. He
has presented papers in national and international
conferences, both in India as well as abroad. His
Ph.D. is in the area of marketing strategy which
continues to be his major area of interest in
research. He is also very keen on research related
to consumer behavior as well as

sales and distribution.
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Prof. Rohit Vishal | Marketing Prof. Rohit Vishal Kumar did his schooling from
Kumar Management Ram Krishna Mission Ashram Vidyalaya,
Narendrapur (WB) and his plus two (+2) from Ram
Krishna Mission Residential College, Narendrapur
(WB) in the stream of Humanities. He did his
graduation from St. Xavier's College Kolkata and
then did his MA in Economics from Centre for
Economic Studies and Planning (CESP) Jawaharlal
Nehru University, New Delhi. He shifted focus and
joined Indian Institute of Social Welfare and
Business Management (IISWBM) Kolkata to do his
MBA in the area of Marketing. He was picked up
by Indica Research Private Limited from campus
and then for the next three years he worked in the
Marketing Research Sector with various clients
and organizations. He worked in ORG-MARG
Research Limited, New Delhi and TNS-MODE,
Kolkata and has handled clients like ITC Limited,
TATA Steel, Bengal Ambuja Realty, ABP Group,
Eveready Industries, Smithkline Beecham and
Maruti Udyog Limited. Given his Economics,
Marketing and Research combination and his love
for reading, he jumped ship to join academics
when his alma mater came calling. In 2001 he
joined IISWBM Kolkata as Research Associate and
within one year he was promoted to Lecturer. In
2003 he registered for his Doctorate with the
University of Calcutta and was awarded the
degree in 2007. His topic of doctoral research
work was “Lifestyle and  Psychographic
Segmentation & Classification of Metropolitan
Consumers in India for Effective Marketing”. In
2006 he joined Xavier Institute of Social Service
(XISS) Ranchi as Reader and was promoted to
Associate Professor in 2009. In 2016 he joined
International  Management Institute  (IMI)
Bhubaneswar as Associate Professor in the area
of Marketing.
In his free time Dr. Kumar loves to play with
computers and read novels. He is well versed in
statistical softwares like R, SPSS, Systat, &
Statistica; Data Mining Softwares like WEKA and
typesetting languages like LaTeX. His technical
document “Making Friends with LaTeX (MFwL)" is
available at CTAN Repositories worldwide.
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Prof. Shirshendu Marketing Shirshendu Ganguli is Associate Professor
Ganguli Management (Marketing) at International Management
Institute Bhubaneswar. Before this, he has worked
at T. A. Pai Management Institute, Manipal and
IFHE University (IBS, Hyderabad) & Aegis School
of Telecommunication, Indore, India. He has a
Ph.D. from Icfai University, Dehradun, India. He
was a visiting faculty at IIM Ranchi in 2021. Before
joining academics, Shirshendu Ganguli has
worked in corporate in the area of sales &
marketing and business development. His current
research and teaching interests focus on services
marketing, service quality, marketing research,
research methodologies, customer experiences &
customer relationship management. His articles
have appeared in several national and
international  publications  like  Marketing
Intelligence and Planning, Personality & Individual
Differences, International Journal of Internet
Marketing and Advertising, Managing Service
Quality, International Journal of Bank Marketing,
The Qualitative Report, Total Quality Management
& Business Excellence, Acta Psychologica, Journal
of Global Fashion Marketing, Journal of Electronic
Commerce in Organizations, Journal of Services
Research, The Icfaian Journal of Management
Research, The Icfai Journal of Marketing
Management, and Effective Executive, besides
other publications. Overall, he has got five ABDC
A Publications. His research has also been
presented at numerous national and international
marketing conferences. He is a reviewer for
several reputed journals like Marketing
Intelligence & Planning, International Journal of
Bank Marketing, Total Quality Management &
Business Excellence, Vikalpa, IIMK Society
Management Review etc.
He has got funding for 2 research projects viz. ISB-
DIRI and Udupi DC Office.
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Prof. Amit Marketing Dr. Shrivastava is an Assistant Professor in
Shrivastava Management Marketing, Strategy and General Management
area at IMI Bhubaneswar.

He holds PhD in Rural Consumer Behavior. Prior
joining IMI, he was with N.L. Dalmia Institute of
Management Studies and Research for over three
years. He has more than 22 years of industry and
academic experience. Apart from teaching and
research, he has been involved with conducting
management development programs in Customer
Relationship Management, Sales Management to
Busy Infotech, Bharat Diamond Bourse, Indian
Institute of Banking and Finance etc. He has taken
training for Medium and Small & Medium
Enterprise sector on Managing Sales Function. He
has published cases in Ivey-League and other
reputed case publishing house. He has published
several papers and presented paper in

national and international conferences.

Prof. Sourabh Information Dr. Sourabh Sharma is a Professor in the field of
Sharma Systems & “Information Management and Analytics” at
Analytics International Management Institute  (IMI),

Bhubaneshwar. He is also heading the Dean
(Business Development) position. He is an
eminent Management Consultant, outstanding
Professional Practitioner, Trainer, Academician
and Educationist Counselor in Management, has
been associated with Management Education and
Industrial practitioner for over a decade now. He
has expertise in the areas of Enterprise Resource
Planning, Business Analytics, Digital Marketing,
Management Information System, Database
Management System, SAP, E-Business and Web
and Social Media Analytics. He has also given his
consultancy to Union Bank, Ujjain to convert their
pension management software from Foxpro to
Visual Basic. He started his career with Reliance
Communications as a database consultant and
served there for four years. Since last 17 years he
is in management consultancy and teaching.Dr.
Sourabh Sharma did M.B.A. from Devi Ahilya
Vishwavidyalaya, Indore and completed his Ph.D.
from the Institute of Commerce and Management,
Jiwaji University, Gwalior. He is a Trained SAP
consultant for Sales and Distribution  (SD)
Module and Certified

“Digital Marketing” Trainer.He has published




IM\

BHUBAMN

more than 50 research papers into different peer
reviewed journal of good repute. Dr. Sharma had
visited Chengdu, China and represented IMI
Bhubaneswar in an International conference
organized by Sichuan Academy of Social Sciences
(SASS), Chengdu, China in 2017. He has also
represented IMI Bhubaneswar in an international
conference organized by B&ESI at Vienna, Austria
in 2019. He is also guiding Ph.D. to two research
scholars in the area of Management. One of the
scholar has already awarded Doctoral degree in
Management under his able supervision.Dr.
Sharma is the member in the editorial board of the
“International Journal of Leisure and Tourism
Marketing, Inderscience Publication”. Dr. Sharma
is also associated with more than 10 renowned
peer reviewed journals of Emerald, SAGE,
Inderscience and Redfame Publishing, USA. Dr.
Sharma has also organized many Research
Methodology workshops for faculties and
research scholars. He has also chaired many
International  conferences  into  different
universities and management institutes.

. He is a life time member in editorial board of
many national and international academic bodies.
He is also the member in the editorial board of the
“International Journal of Leisure and Tourism
Marketing”, INDERSCIENCE Publication. He has
been holding several administrative positions
since last one and a half decade. Dr. Sharma has
also organized 8 International conferences at IMI
Bhubaneswar in association with EGADE
Business School, Mexico City,

Mexico.

SWAR
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Prof. Aritra Pan Information Dr. Aritra Pan is an Assistant Professor in the area
Systems & of Information Systems at International
Analytics Management Institute (IMI), Bhubaneshwar. Prior

to joining IMI, Dr. Pan was associated with [IM
Bodh Gaya as Assistant Professor of IT Systems
and Analytics. Dr. Pan has experience of working
in several premiere management institutes like
IFMR GSB, Krea University (Assistant Professor of
Data Science), Institute of Management
Technology, Ghaziabad (Assistant Professor and
Chairperson of Business Analytics) etc. His work
and research interest belong to analytics in the
dimensions of financial markets, strategic
consulting, cost-growth strategy, client profiling,
healthcare and social sciences using predictive
modeling and research skills. By education, Dr.
Pan was awarded PhD in Financial Markets
(Trading) Analytics from Indian Institute of
Technology Kharagpur. Dr. Pan also holds
Master's and Bachelor's of Engineering in
Information Technology and Computer Science
and Technology respectively from Indian Institute
of Engineering Science and Technology (IIEST),
Shibpur. Before joining IMT Ghaziabad, Dr. Pan
was associated with leading MNCs like
PricewaterhouseCoopers as Lead Data Scientist
and Manager (Data Science and Advanced
Analytics) and RS Software as Software Engineer
(Data Warehouse Developer and Business
Analyst). Dr. Pan is certified corporate trainer and
has organized multiple MDP and FDP programs in
Data Science and Business Analytics.
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Prof. Pratyush
Banerjee

OB & HRM
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Dr. Banerjee is Area Chair- Executive Education
Area at IMI Bhubaneswar. He holds PhD in
Management with specialization in the area of
HRM. Before joining IMI, he has worked at various
institutions of repute including Xavier Institute of
Management (XIM) University, Bhubaneshwar,
T.A. Pai Management Institute (TAPMI), Manipal,
and Birla Institute of Technology and Science
(BITS) Pilani. He has also worked briefly in the RPO
and Telecom sectors. Overall, he has over 9 years
of teaching, research and industry experience
Apart from his teaching and research experience,
he has undertaken various Management
Development Programmes with organizations
such as IOCL, HPCL, Poclain Hydraulics and CGlI.
He has also been a guest faculty with 1IM Indore,
[IM Sambalpur, IIM Amritsar, IIFT and 1IM Raipur.
He is a member of SHRM. He has several
publications to his credit and has presented
papers in various National and International
conferences. He has been a recipient of the
Outstanding Young Management

Researcher Award from AIMS International in
2020.

SWAR
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Prof. Manaswita OB & HRM Manaswita Bharadwaja is an Assistant Professor at
Bharadwaja IMI' Bhubaneswar. She holds a Doctorate in
Organizational Behaviour from Indian Institute of
Technology (lIT) Guwahati. She has previously
worked with Indian Institute of Management (IIM)
Bodh Gaya and North Eastern Regional Institute of
Management, Guwahati. Overall, she has 4 years
of academic experience, teaching courses like
Organizational Behaviour, Organizational Theory
and Design, Industrial Relations and Labour Laws,
Performance Management, Conflict Management
and Negotiation, Workplace Well-being and Self-
Management, Introduction to Psychology,
Contemporary Issues in Psychology, and Research
Perspectives in Organizational Behaviour to
undergraduate, postgraduate and doctoral
students. Her primary research interests are
Psychological Empowerment, Employee Well-
being, Positive Psychology Constructs, , Positive
Approaches to Leadership, and Digital Learning
Platforms.Besides teaching and research, she has
conducted several sessions in Management
Development Programmes with Bihar State Health
Society, Bihar Institute of Public Administration
and Rural Development, Water Resource
Department Bihar, Bihar Police Academy and
other Government organizations. She has also
undertaken Faculty Development Programmes as
a part of the TEQIP initiative of her previous
institution.In her tenure at [IM Bodh Gaya, she has
chaired the Corporate Communications (Media
and PR) Committee for more than two years, and
has served in several committees such as Mental
Health and Well- being, Mindfulness, Student
Affairs, etc, demonstrating her commitment to
institution-
building.
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Prof. Soumyajyoti | Strategy and Dr. Soumyajyoti Banerjee is an Assistant Professor
Banerjee General at IMI Bhubaneswar. He holds a Doctorate in
Management English from Indian Institute of Technology (ISM)
Dhanbad. Dr. Banerjee has previously worked with
Indian Institute of Management (IIM) Bodh Gaya,
Haldia Institute of Technology and Indian Institute
of Management (IIM) Indore. He has over 13 years
of experience teaching Business Communication,
Technical Communication, Business  Ethics,
Sustainable Development, Personality
Development and allied courses to undergraduate
and postgraduate students of reputed
management and technical institutions.His
primary research interests are English Literature,
Literary Theory, Transmedia Narratology, Media
Studies and Marketing Communication. Besides
teaching and research Dr, Banerjee has extensive
experience in  Executive  Education and
Consultancy. He has undertaken several
Management Development Programmes with
Bihar State Health Society, Bihar Institute of Public
Administration and Rural Development, |OCL,
TEQIP, Water Resource Department Bihar, Bihar
Police Academy and other Government
organizations. He has also served on various
departmental and university = committees,
demonstrating his commitment to
service and leadership in the academic
community.
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Prof. Ranjit Roy Operations Dr. Ranjit Roy Ghatak is an Associate Professor at
Ghatak Management IMI, Bhubaneswar. He is a PhD in Management
and from M.J.P Rohilkhand University, Bareilly .Prior to
Quantitative his doctorate he has completed his M.B.A(
Techniques Systems and Operations Management) and

M.Sc(Applied Mathematics) from The University of
Burdwan. He has secured second rank in the
university in both M.B.A and M.Sc University
examinations in his batch .He was also awarded
the University Grants Commission (U.G.C)
National scholarship for pursuing his M.Sc His
teaching interest includes Operations
Management, Supply Chain Management, Service
Operations Management and Total Quality
Management. In addition to teaching, Dr. Ghatak
is an active researcher in the area operations
management particularly in  supply chain
management and service operations
management. He has published a number of
research papers in refereed journals of high
repute and conducted MDPs for corporates like
NTPC, ONGC and Tata Motors. Dr. Ghatak has
over sixteen years of teaching, research and
consulting experience .Prior to his assignment at
IMI, Bhubaneswar, he has worked with Amity
Business  School,Noida; ITS  Mohannagar,
Ghaziabad; Rai Business School, Delhi and Invertis
Institute of Management Studies, Bareilly.
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Prof. Rajesh Operations Dr. Rajesh Katiyar is an Assistant Professor in the
Katiyar Management area of Operations Management & Quantitative
and Techniques at International Management Institute
Quantitative (IMI), Bhubaneswar. He has completed his Ph.D. in
Techniques Management from I[IT Roorkee, M.Tech. from

DAVV Indore and M.Sc. from Christ Church
College, Kanpur. Before joining IMI, he was with
IMS Unison University, Dehradun for more than
two and half years. He has also worked as a Junior
Project Assistant on a Research Project at the
Department of Industrial & Systems Engineering,
[IT Kharagpur for two years. Dr. Katiyar has more
than four and half years of teaching and research
experience. His areas of research interest are
supply  chain  management, performance
measurement, sustainable supply chain and
buyer-supplier relationships. He has published
several research papers in international journals
like International Journal of Production Economics
(Elsevier); Benchmarking: An International Journal
(Emerald), Global Business Review (Sage), Journal
of Modelling in Management (Emerald),
International Journal of Intercultural Information
Management (Inderscience) and Industrial
Engineering Journal (IlIE) etc. Dr. Katiyar has
received the best paper award for his excellence
work in a Singapore conference. He has also won
Highly Commended Award for Emerald/IAM
Indian Management Research Fund Award-2012.
He got full time MHRD fellowship during his PhD
program. Dr. Katiyar is a member of various
professional bodies like, Life Associate Member of
Indian Institution of Industrial Engineering and
reviewers of the several international journals of
Elsevier, Emerald, Taylor & Francis, and
Inderscience. He is also an Associate Editor of
Pragyaan: Journa
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Prof. Shreyanshu
Parhi

Operations
Management
and
Quantitative
Techniques

Prof. Shreyanshu Parhi is an Assistant Professor of
Operations  Management &  Quantitative
Techniques at International Management Institute
(IM1), Bhubaneswar, Odisha, India. Besides, he has
completed his Ph.D. (Operations Management)
from Indian Institute of Management (IIM),
Mumbai, India. He has assisted and conducted
several management developments programs
and certification courses in the areas of project
management, procurement 4.0, modelling and
simulation, and logistics 4.0. He has also
conducted faculty development programme in
the topic genetic algorithms. Additionally, he is a
part of organizing committee of several national
and international conferences.His research
interests are in the areas of manufacturing
strategy, performance

measurement, digital
transformation of logistics, and Industry 4.0. He
has published research papers in international
journals like international journal of computer
integrated  manufacturing, computers and
industrial engineering, and cleaner logistics and
supply chain. He has also presented several
research papers in international conferences of
repute like JOMSA, ISM, ISDSI, and IEEE. Prof
Shreyanshu is an associate member of Institute of
engineers (India) and senior member of Indian
institution of industrial engineering, Mumbai. He
also likes to do social activities and is an active
member of Lions Clubs international. .

22

Prof. Arkajyoti De

Operations
Management
and Quantitative
Techniques

Dr. Arkajyoti De currently holds the position of
Assistant Professor in OM & Quantitative
Techniques at International Management Institute
Bhubaneswar. He got his Ph.D. degree from the
Department of Management Studies, Indian
Institute of Technology, Delhi, in 2023. He
completed his M.Tech. degree from the National
Institute of Technology, Durgapur, in 2017. He is a
keen researcher of OM & Decision Science
domain and has achieved a good publication
record and multiple research awards.
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Prof. Rojalin Sahoo

OB & HRM

Dr. Rojalin Sahoo is an Assistant Professor at IMI
Bhubaneswar. She holds Ph.D in Management
(Human Resource Management) with
specialization in Employee Relations from
National Institute of Technology (NIT) Rourkela.
Prior joining IMI Bhubaneswar she has worked
with Birla Global University and ASBM University,
Bhubaneswar. Overall, she has three years of
teaching experience. Her thesis work focused on
exploring the impact of employee relations on
decent workplace and employee engagement in
power sector undertakings. She has published
several research papers in peer reviewed quality
journals (ABDC, SSCI/ESCI and SCOPUS). Towards
her credit, Dr. Sahoo has received the doctoral
fellowship award by the Indian Council of Social
Science Research (ICSSR), New Delhi. In addition,
she has presented papers in different international
conferences. The research areas that capture her
interest are employee relations, decent workplace,
managing conflict and change, employee
engagement, and human behaviour and work.
She likes to deliver her teachings through Human
Resource Management, Industrial Relations and
Labour  Legislations, and  Organizational
Behaviour. She is also a life member of Indian
Society for Training and Development (ISTD).

24

Prof. Rahul Kanyal

Information
Systems &
Analytics

Having held key positions in two of India’s top
organizations, Prof. Rahul Kanyal brings valuable
industry experience in technology-driven
management, with a strong focus on cloud
computing, Internet of Things (loT), sensor-based
systems, and digital transformation strategies.
At Bharat Heavy Electricals Limited (BHEL) in
Ranipet, Tamil Nadu, he began his career as a
Production Engineer. In this high-capacity
industrial setting, he managed manufacturing
operations, ensured process efficiency, and
upheld product quality. This foundational
experience has been instrumental in shaping his
understanding of modern manufacturing
paradigms, including Industry 4.0 practices such
as predictive maintenance and data-driven
process optimization.

Later, he worked at Tata Motors Limited's R&D
Center in Pune as Senior Manager of Crash and
Safety. Using cloud-based simulation platforms
like LS-DYNA and HyperMesh for virtual testing
and finite element modeling, Prof. Kanyal worked




IM\

BHUBANESWAR

on the structural integrity and crashworthiness of
automobiles in this capacity. In order to improve
vehicle safety standards and validate simulation
results, he worked on analyzing sensor data from
crash tests. He was actively involved in
cooperative, simulation-driven product
development, where project execution was
greatly aided by the incorporation of digital tools
and organized information management.

Prof. Kanyal's interests lie in the design of
decision support systems for managerial
decision-making, machine and deep learning-
based frameworks, application of reinforcement
learning, decision modelling, and data-driven
optimization.

Prof. Vaishanvi OB & HRM Dr. Vaishnavi holds a PhD from 1IM Kashipur,
Gautam where her doctoral research examined the
evolving nature of Human Resource
Management in gig and platform-based work
contexts. Her academic work is grounded in
strategic HRM, the future of work and
technology mediated employment relationships.
She adopts qualitative, quantitative and theory-
driven approaches to address contemporary
challenges in people management and
employment systems. Her research interests span
algorithmic HRM, gig work and inclusive
workplaces. She has presented her work at
leading national and international academic
conferences and has received recognition for her
scholarly contributions. Her research seeks to
generate conceptually rigorous and empirically
grounded insights that advance academic
debates while remaining closely attuned to real-
world organizational dilemmas.

Her research has appeared in peer-reviewed
journals and has been presented at leading
national and international academic conferences,
including the Academy of Management (AOM),
European Group for Organizational Studies
(EGOS), Indian Academy of

Management (INDAM), and the India
Management Research Conference (IMRC).
Alongside her research, she actively contributes
to the academic community through peer review
and editorial service. She serves on the Early
Career Review Board of Employee Relations and
regularly reviews for reputed journals and
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conferences in the fields of human resource
management and employment relations.

26 Prof. Deeksha Strategy and Dr. Deeksha Gupta is an Assistant Professor at
Gupta General IMI Bhubaneswar and holds a Ph.D. in Strategic
Management Management and Entrepreneurship from the

Indian Institute of Management (IIM) Ranchi. Her
doctoral research explores and conceptualizes a
novel process-based performance measurement
indicator for entrepreneurial ecosystems. Unlike
conventional output- and outcome-based
metrics, this indicator captures real-time
ecosystem performance. The research also
develops and validates a measurement scale to
operationalize this indicator,enabling more
accurate assessment and actionable insights for
researchers, practitioners, and policymakers.

Her teaching interests include Strategic
Management, Competitive Strategy, ESG, and
Entrepreneurship. Her research interests span
entrepreneurial ecosystems, global extreme
events, business models, and case studies. In her
previous organization, she was a core team
member in the institutional accreditation process.
She has mentored MBA final-year students as a
Placement Mentor, supporting them in
placement readiness and career development,
and has designed and delivered bootcamp
sessions on guesstimates and consulting
frameworks for MBA final-year students.

8. Profile of Director

Dr. (Prof.) Pratap Chandra Biswal, Director and Professor, International Management Institute
Bhubaneswar. An academic with more than 22 years of experience in teaching, training, consulting,
research, and academic administration. A passionate and highly effective academic administrator who
demonstrated success in implementing innovative strategies to promote academic excellence and
continuous improvements in institutional processes.

Prior to IMI Bhubaneswar, Dr. P. C. Biswal was a Professor of Accounting and Finance at Management
Development Institute (MDI) Gurgaon since Jan 2010. He demonstrated effective leadership skills while
working as a Dean at MDI Gurgaon in various capacities during May 2018 — Mar 2023 and led many
significant initiatives of the school. Dr. Biswal worked as ICICI Bank BFSI Chair Professor with T.

A. Pai Management Institute, Manipal and Assistant Professor at Institute for Studies in Industrial
Development, New Delhi before joining MDI Gurgaon.

Dr. Biswal has taught various courses in India and abroad in the areas of Risk Management and
Derivatives; Risk Management in Banks and Fls; Financial Modelling, Alternative Funds Management,
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International Corporate Finance; Investment Analysis and Portfolio Management; Financial Markets
and Institutions; and Open Economy Macroeconomics. He has conducted numerous training
programmes for senior and mid-level executives of Government of India (Gol), banks, PSUs and other

private sector companies.

His research and consulting interest is in Risk Management and Derivatives; Basel Norms and Risk
Management; Commodity Derivatives; Macroeconomic Policy Research; and Applied Econometrics.
Prof Biswal has presented papers in National and International Seminars and Conferences on wide
range topics in finance and economics. His works are published in academic journals, magazines and
newspapers regularly. He has been part of many research and consulting projects of Government of
India, World Health Organization (WHO), CDC (USA), the Reserve Bank of India (RBI), Securities and
Exchange Board of India (SEBI) and various banks in India.

9-12. Admission and Fee (2026):

Post Graduate Diploma In Management
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PGDM

The 2-year Post-Graduate Diploma in Management (AICTE approved) is designed to prepare students
for careers in industry, across functional areas. The Programme equips students with strong conceptual
skills to manage businesses in an infegrated manner.

The emphaisis is on developing a holistic manager with a vision to take on the challenges of the future.

Objectives

* To build awareness about the socio-economic environment, both domestic & international and its
implications for businesses

* To hone analytical and problem-solving skills using modern day managerial tools to enhance
decision making capabilities

e To impart state-of-the-art skills and knowledge in functional areas of management with the
objective of preparing students for cross-functional roles in industry

* To develop the students & persondlity, integrated with strong values and positive attitude fo be
receptive to societal concerns and ethical conduct

Curriculum

The course for the PGDM Programme is spread over six frimesters, each trimester being 11-12 weeks. The
first three trimesters are essentially devoted to foundation courses, across core areas of management.
Based on the feedback of all the stakeholders these courses are aimed at providing the student a
conceptual understanding of the functional areas such as:

* Basic areas, e.g. Economics and Organizational Behavior
* Techniques, e.g. Statistics and Research Methods

* Functional areas, e.g. Marketing and Finance

* Infegrative areas, e.g. Strategy and Intermational Business
¢ Technology, e.g. Management Information Systems

* Emerging Areas, e.g. Business Analytics and Social Media Analytics

Core Courses

e Business Analytics

e Business Communication Skills | &I

* Business Mathematics

e Business Statistics

* Cost & Management Accounting

¢ Governance & Business Ethics

* Corporate Social Responsibility &
Sustainable Development

* Financial Accounting & Analysis

* Financial Management | & I

* Human Resource Management

* Information Technology for Decision Making

Individual Dynamics

International Business

Legal Aspects in Business
Management Information Systems
Managerial Economics
Macroeconomic Theory & Policy
Marketing Management | &I
Organizational Design & Theory
Operation Management | & ||
Research Methods for Management
Strategic Management | &I

And Enfrepreneurship Theory and Practice



Elective Courses

Courses in the 2nd year are designed to offer students an opportunity to pursue their interests in various
functional areas. Students will thus have an opportunity fo specialize in the functional area of their
interest. A student can specialize in more than one area, the areas being Marketing, Finance,
Organizational Behavior & Human Resource Management, Decision Sciences & Operations,
Information Management & Analytics, and Strategy. A student also has an opportunity to pursue a
Course of Independent Study (CIS) in lieu of an elective, to further his/her interest in a particular areq,
subject to meeting the conditions specified for the purpose and reviewed from time to time. The list of
Elective Courses is available at institute website www.imibh.edu.in.

Summer Internship

On completion of the first year, the students gain hands-on experience in the application of core concepts
and functional skills through a Summer Project with leading Corporate Firms. This practice of ‘Learning by
Doing' helps the students to relate the rigor of theory to the world of business. They work on projects as per
the specifications of the company. At the end of 8-10 weeks of a closely guided project under the
supervision of a company executive, the students submit a report to the company. Our students have also
received Pre-Placement Offers (PPOs) for their exemplary work during their internship.

Pedagogy

The faculty at IMI Bhubaneswar enjoys academic freedom to adopt appropriate pedagogy for
imparting education. Pedagogy would be a combination of lectures, case discussions, presentations,
assignments and project work. The primary emphasis would be on interactive and parficipative
methods of learning. Faculty for the Programme comprises of the core faculty at Bhubaneswar campus
as well as faculty from IMI Delhi and Adjunct or Visiting faculty. Guest lectures from industry practitioners
are also organized to expose students fo the current business environment and practices.
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Fees Structure

Indian Students (INR) Foreign Students (USD)

Tution Fee 12,08,000 $13,703
Learning Material 1,05,000 $1,191
Student Activites & Welfare 43,000 $488
Library & Information Resourses 75,000 $851
IT Infrastructure 32,000 $363
Alumni-Life Membership Fee 20,000 $227
Security Deposit* 15,000 $170
Total 14,98,000 $16,993

Hostel and Mess Charges

_ Room Type Year 1 (2026-27) Year 2 (2027-28)

Twin Sharing (AC) with

sor Common Bathroom 1,45,000 1,50,000
Twin Sharing (AC) with
Attached Bathroom 1.60,000 1,65,000
Girls
Twin Sharing (AC) with 145,000 —

Common Bathroom

Mess Charges: Vegetarian / Non Vegetarian 80,000 85,000
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Admission Process

s 5

Last Date
to Apply

e

Interviews

Admission
Assessment Decision

e

Application Video

Open

Eligibility for admission

To be eligible for admission fo the PGDM Program, the participants
must possess a Bachelor's degree or equivalent, with a minimum
of 50% aggregate marks or equivalent in any discipline, recognized
by the Association of Indian Universities (AlU) for admission to
post-graduate programs. The bachelor's degree or equivalent
qudlification obtained by the candidate must entail a minimum
of three years education after completing higher secondary
schooling under the 10+2 system or equivalent. The applicants
to the programme are selected on the basis of IMI Selection Index
score calculated based on the past academic performance
in 10th, 12th, and graduation; CAT/XAT/GMAT/CMAT score;
written fest; essay writing; group discussion; extempore, and
personal interview. Appropriate weightage is given fo work
experience of the applicants.
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Categories of Applicants

Self-Sponsored Candidates: The bulk of the applicants are self-sponsored candidates. They are either fresh
graduates or have worked for a few years and joined after quitting their jobs. The Institute's placement cell
provides them placement assistance on the best effort basis.

Foreign Nationals

International Management Institute (IMI) Bhubaneswar invites applications from students belonging to
foreign countries desirous of pursuing 2- year Post Graduate Diploma in Management (PGDM).

Selection Process

Students are shortlisted on the basis of:

(i) Performance in the Common Admission Test (CAT) / XAT / CMAT / GMAT
(i) Academic Record: The shortlisting is done fo guarantee that IMI students possess the necessary
mathematical, analytical, and linguistic abilities for the management course.
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How to Apply

% Applications are invited for
admission in PGDM

Application form Application form is available at the link https://admission.imi.edu/bhubaneswar/
and must be submitted online. IMI does not accept admission applications off-ine. Applicant should
complete the online application form and submit the same along with the admission application fee
which is non-refundable. Applications complete in dll respects, including application fee, should be
submitfed online .Incomplete forms are liable to be summaiily rejected.

Payment Instructions

The admission application form fee will be
* as follows

Application processing fee for first program is Rs. 2250/-. The admission fee can be paid through
Credit Card / Debit Card / Net Banking through the designated payment gateway.
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Fellowship Programme in Management

THE PROGRAMME

AICTE approved Fellow Programme in Management (FPM) at IMI Bhubaneswar is aimed
at giving prospective scholars an academic space to challenge the conventional
wisdom and encourage them to extend horizons of current thought into a new realm of
knowledge and understanding. The FPM research scholars at IMI Bhubaneswar are
expected to undertake a rigorous multidisciplinary approach and engage in original
works of theoretical and application-oriented research with far reaching implications.

WHO SHOULD ATTEND

The FPM programme has been designed to cater to the scholarly needs of individuals
who are willing to pursue rigorous research work at the doctoral level. These may
include:

* Faculty members

¢ Executives from the government and private sector
¢ Researchers

¢ Postgraduates

* MPhil students

SALIENT FEATURES OF THE PROGRAMME
Attractive Stipend:

. Rs. 35,000/month stipend till the research proposal
. Rs. 40,000/month stipend post research proposal acceptance

N = e

e Additional Financial Support:
. Contingency Grant: Rs. 80,000
Conference Grant: Rs. 1,50,000

N —

Top 2% global researchers as faculty

Six research focused specializations

State-of-the-art infrastructure and classrooms

IT and Library ecosystem with advance research platforms &amp; databases
Scholar-Friendly leave policy

AREAS OF SPECIALIZATION

* Economics and Public Policy

¢ Entrepreneurship and Innovation

¢ Finance and Accounting

¢ Information Management and Analytics




¢ Marketing Management

¢ Operations Management and Quantitative Techniques

* Organizational Behaviour and Human Resource Management
¢ Strategy and General Management

PROGRAMME OBJECTIVES

The programme aims to fulfil the following objectives:
¢ Togenerate conceptual and empirical knowledge in the field of business
management
¢ Todisseminate knowledge regarding rigorous interdisciplinary research practices
¢ To promote ethical research practices
¢ To extend the horizon of knowledge in various domains of business management
¢ To promote research that leads to actionable decisions by the industry

PROGRAMME DURATION

The FPM at IMI Bhubaneswar is a four-year programme which can be extendable by 1
year. However, in case of exceptional circumstances, the programme may further be
extended twice by 1 year duration, subject to approval by competent authorities.

PROGRAMME STRUCTURE
The programme is offered in the following two modes:

* Residential programme
¢ Non-residential programme

Students under residential programme will be required to be present physically on
campus throughout the programme.

The programme is divided into two phases. The first phase requires the scholar to
undertake course work. On completion of the course work, the students will be required
to take a Comprehensive Examination (CE). The CE is based on a scholar’s chosen area
of interest. The purpose of CE is to provide scholars with an opportunity to identify their
area of research interest and build sound background knowledge for their dissertations.
During the second phase, scholars are expected to work on their doctoral thesis. The
award of FPM at the end of the second phase requires the scholar to prepare a thesis
proposal, pursue research based on the approved proposal under the guidance of the
faculty supervisor, and finally, defend the thesis before the research committee.
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COURSE STRUCTURE & CURRICULUM

The subjects to be studied by the students during the coursework are as follows:

Structure of Coursework

Term-l Term-ll Term-lll
Quantitative Research Methodology Area Core-1 (3 credits) AreaElective 1 (3
(3 credits) credits)
Qualitative Research Methodology (3 | Area Core-2 - Advanced AreaElective 2 (3
credits) Research Methods — Area credits)
specific (3 credits)
Academic & Technical Writing (3 Teaching pedagogy (1.5 Cross-elective from
credits) credits) other areas (3 credits)
Research and Publication
Ethics (RPE) (1.5 credits)
Credits: 9 Credits: 9 Credits: 9
Seminar Paper (3 credits)**

TOTAL CREDITS: 30

**Seminar paper should be in line with the research work of the candidate and should focus on the initial
research framework. The modus operands of Seminar Paper will be provided in the Area Elective
Coursesin Term lll. The student will be required to take four electives from his/her area of specialization.
Instead of opting for an elective course in the area, a student can also work on a Course of Independent
Study (CIS) under a faculty member. If a student decides to work on the CIS, the same will be considered
an elective course.

The students will be required to prepare the seminar paper and the paper based on the
review of literature as a part of their coursework. These papers would be presented in
the in-house monthly research seminar and should be of publishable quality. The
studentis required to appear for the Comprehensive Exam (CE) at the end of the course,
and on successful completion, they will commence work on their thesis.

The tentative list of area wise electives is given below:

AREA WISE ELECTIVE COURSES

Economics and Public Policy Entrepreneurship and Innovation
Energy Economics and Policy Entrepreneurship and Innovation
Planning, Implementation and Evaluation of Design Thinking
Public Policy New Venture Creation
Geopolitical Uncertainty and International Trade Managing Family Businesses

Indian Economy: Sectoral Dynamics Entrepreneurial Finance
Inclusive Growth and Development Entrepreneurial Marketing

Economics of Public Finance Managing People and Teams in Startup

Open Economy and Macroeconomics Organizations
Blue Economy and Global Trade Technology and Management for Startups
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Finance and Accounting Information Management and Analytics
Quantitative Research Methods in Finance Advanced Business Analytics
Asset Pricing Block Chain and Cyber Security
Algorithmic Finance and Trade Data Visualization & Dashboard
High-Frequency Finance Data Pre-Processing and Management using
Computational Finance SQL, R and Python
Contemporary Research in Management Digital Marketing
Accounting and Financial Reporting Applied Machine Learning
Qualitative Research in Accounting and Finance Data Modelling through Advanced Excel and
Financial Analytics VBA

Microfinance: Theory and Practice
Green and Sustainable Finance

Marketing Management Operations Management and Quantitative
Techniques
Principles of Marketing
Consumer Research Advanced Service Operations Management
Marketing Theory Sustainable Supply Chain
Product and Brand Management Advanced Supply Chain Management
Services Marketing Inventory Theory
Digital Marketing Supply Chain Coordination and Contracts
Organizational Behaviour and Human Strategy and General Management

Resource Management
Entrepreneurship

Theory and Research in Individual Dynamics at CSR & Sustainability
Workplace Corporate Governance
Leadership and Interpersonal Group Processes Theories of the Firm

Advances in HRM
Organizational Theory and Design
Diversity Management

AREAS OF RESEARCH

The faculty at IMI Bhubaneswar guides the FPM students and provides them with an
opportunity to do research on cutting edge and contemporary topics like:

¢ Business Analytics

¢ Buyer-supplier relationship

¢ Circular economy

¢ Customer sentiment analysis using unstructured data
¢ Digital Marketing

¢ Diversity and inclusion

¢ Entrepreneurship and Crowdfunding

¢ Fixed income analytics

¢ Green Financing

¢ Greeninnovation

¢ Impact of digital transformation on the supply chain
¢ Impact of Technology in HRM
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¢ Industry 4.0 and the manufacturing ecosystem

¢ Social media analytics for superior customer experience
* Social Network Analysis

¢ Supply chain risk management

¢ Sustainability

¢ Text Analysis of Financial Reports

¢ Value co-creation

FEE STRUCTURE

Residential Programme:

Full Time Students

IT Refundable
Academic = Text/Reading Student Library @ Fee Tuition Registration  Alumni- Life Security
Material Welfare Fee (e) Fee Fee Membership Deposit*
()] (d) (a+b+c+d+e)
1 st
Instalment 25000 10000 15000
zlld
Instal:lent Academic Fee waived off
3
Instalment
4th
Instalment W @ 5
Total 25000 10000 15000

Non-Residential Programme:

Corporate Executives

Refundable
Academic = Text/Reading Student Library | IT Fee Tuition Registration  Alumni- Life Security
Material Welfare (e) Fee Fee Membership Deposit*
(c) (d) (a+b+c+d+e)
1’(
Instalment 120000 9000 4500 8000 8500 150000 25000 10000 15000
an
Instalment 120000 9000 4500 8000 8500 150000
3rd
Instalment 120000 9000 4500 8000 8500 150000
4t 120000 9000 4500 8000 8500 150000
Instalment
Total 480000 36000 18000 32000 34000 600000 25000 10000 15000
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Faculty and Academicians

Refundable

Academic = Text/Reading Student Library IT Fee Tuition Registration ~ Alumni- Life Security
Fee Material Welfare Fee (e) Fee Fee Membership Deposit*
(©) (b) (c) (d) (a+bt+c+d+e)
1 st
Instalment 70000 9000 4500 8000 8500 100000 25000 10000 15000
ond
Instalment 70000 9000 4500 8000 8500 100000
3rd
Instalment 70000 9000 4500 8000 8500 100000
4t 70000 9000 4500 8000 8500 100000
Instalment
Total 280000 36000 18000 32000 34000 400000 25000 10000 15000

Note 1*: The security deposit is refundable subject to obtaining clearance against all
dues and damages, if any, to the institute's properties/assets.

Note 2: Each candidate needs to adhere to the payment schedule. Late fee payments
are accepted only in exceptional cases (with prior approval), with a daily penalty of Rs.
500 per day from the scheduled date.

FEE WAIVERS & OTHER FINANCIAL SUPPORT FOR RESIDENTIAL PROGRAMME

FPM Scholars will get a stipend of Rs. 35,000/- per month till proposal acceptance and
Rs. 40,000/- per month after proposal acceptance, up to the submission of their
thesis/completion within four years from the date of admission. The stipend is
conditional on the approval of the monthly progress report of the research scholar by
the supervisor / Thesis Advisory Committee. FPM Scholars must be physically present
on campus for both their coursework and doctoral research to be eligible for stipends.
The FPM Scholar will also contribute as a Teaching/Research Assistant at IMI
Bhubaneswar. Over and above the monthly stipend, a contingency grant of Rs. 20,000
per year [equivalent to a maximum of Rs. 80,000 for a total of 4 years] will be provided
to the scholars, to be utilised for stationary, books, accessing / downloading research
papers/journals/industry reports, databases, publication or editing charges for research
papers, thesis, and the like. Scholars are also entitled to get up to Rs. 1,50,000/-

PAYMENT DETAILS

The details for NEFT/RTGS transfer are:
International Management Institute, Bhubaneswar
HDFC Bank Ltd., Account No. 50100208031034,
IFSC-50100208031034, Khandagiri, Bhubaneswar

Please email the payment details at admissionsfpm@imibh.edu.in providing the
following details: Name of the Applicant, Bank Name, UTR Number, Date of Transfer,
Amount of Transfer.




ELIGIBILITY

a. Master’s Degree or equivalent in Engineering and Technology/ Management/
Economics/ Social Science/ Biological Science/ Pure Science/ Commerce/
Humanities with FIRST CLASS shall be considered for admission to Fellow
Programme.

b. Those appearing for their final examination in the respective discipline can also
apply. Such students, if selected, shall be provisionally admitted provided they
complete all requirements in obtaining their master's degree before 30th
December of the year of admission. The admission of these candidates shall
remain provisional until they produce the mark sheet proving that they satisfy the
afore mentioned eligibility criteria. The deadline for submitting the final year mark
sheetis 31st December.

ADMISSION PROCEDURE

Fill online application form available on https://admission.imi.edu/fpm-
bhubaneswar

SELECTION PROCESS

¢ IMI Bhubaneswar Research Aptitude Test
¢ Essay Writing
¢ Personal Interview

Candidates having valid CAT/GMAT/GRE/UGC NET/CSIR/NBHM scores will be
exempted from taking IMI Bhubaneswar Research Aptitude Test.

CONTACT DETAILS

IMI, Bhubaneswar
IDCO Plot No.1, Gothapatna, Malipada, Bhubaneswar-751003; Odisha.
Cell: +91-6370954600/7789022222
Email Id: admissionsfpm@imibh.edu.in
Website: www.imibh.edu.in/fpm

CHAIRPERSON FPM
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Post Graduate Diploma In Management - online Mode

The Post-Graduate Diploma in Management is an AICTE-approved two-year online programme aimed at working
professionals and freshers. The PGDM (ONLINE) programme offered by IMI is a reflection of its two-year full-
time programme in terms of its content and academic rigor. The programme is designed to impart knowledge
and skills in the basic and functional areas of management. It is meant for working individuals who did not get
the opportunity to acquire formal management education, and for fresh graduates who may not be able to enroll
in physical on-campus management programs due to personal reasons.

PROGRAMME OBJECTIVES

e To impart theoretical knowledge in the foundational and functional areas of management
(Conceptualization)

o To develop analytical skills among students for taking decisions at the workplace by imparting the
understanding of multi-disciplinary management tools and techniques (Analysis)

e To enhance understanding of real-world business complexities by exposing students to case studies
and various experiential learning situations (Application)

e Toinculcate values and attitudes which contribute to a social sensitivity & ethical behavior (Leadership)

SALIENT FEATURES OF PROGRAMME

1. AICTE approved, Ministry of Education, Government of India

2. Work Integrated Learning Programme that helps in acquiring professional education without taking a break
from employment

3. Develops Leadership Skills through:

e Leadership Talks/Interactions

e Robust Mentorship Module

e Group and Team-Based activities

e Participative and Challenging Learning Pedagogy

4. Application Based Learning across Business functions using various simulation and Gamification techniques
5. Innovative Teaching Pedagogy:

Lectures & Discussions

National & International Level Case Studies
Role Plays

Simulation & Gamification

Real-life Project

6. New Age Courses as per Industry needs:

o Artificial Intelligence & Machine Learnin
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Business Analytics
Block Chain

[ ) ERP

Digital Marketing
Behavioral Finance

7. Industry recognized Certifications:

o SAP

o Data visualization & Dashboarding

e Cost optimization

e Business / Operational Excellence

 Financial Modeling & Business Valuation

e Lean Six Sigma Green Belt Certification

o Certificate in Business Consulting & Innovation

8. Programme offered in Online learning mode providing more flexibility to working executives (Participants).
e Online Course Delivery: 680 Hours
e Term Project: 30 Hours
o Capstone Project: 60 Hours
9. Quality curriculum delivered to the participants through:
o Courses Taught by IMI Faculty
e Interactions/Talks by IMI Alumni
e Guest Sessions by industry experts
10. Conceptual knowledge gets tested with real-life Capstone Project
11. Participants get the IMI Alumni membership for Future Growth
12. Opportunity to learn and interact with Business Leaders at various levels like CEOs, CXOs, first-time start-up
owners, Technology leaders etc. in institution-driven programmes like Webinars, Conferences, Round Table,
Business Thought Leadership series etc.

13. Opportunity to explore and try entrepreneurial ventures with the help of the IMI Incubation Foundation.

Admission Procedure : Selection Process (On-Line Mode):

The Participants will be eligible to apply for the programme based on their overall profile/Credentials &
Personal Interview.

Eligibility
The participant must possess a graduation degree from any recognized university or institute or

equivalent, with a minimum of 50% aggregate marks.
Proficiency in written & spoken English.
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FEE STRUCTURE

Instalments | Tuition | Text/Reading | IT & Alumni life | Total Refundable
Fee Material Online membership Security
Resources Deposit*
1st
; 40000 9000 9,000 4500 62500
instalment
2nd
: 40000 9000 9,000 4500 62500
instalment
5,000
.?’rd 40000 9000 9,000 4500 62500
instalment
4th
. 40000 9000 9,000 4500 62500
instalment
Total 1,60,000 | 36,000 36,000 18,000 2,50,000

*Refundable subject to obtaining clearance against all dues and damages if any to institute
properties/assets

13. Information of infra and Other Recourses:

Room No. Ro.om type (mention Classroom/ Lab / Carpet area (in sqm)
Toilet, etc.)

G-1 Cafeteria (one) 150

G-1 Restaurant (one) 100

G-2 Boy's Common Room 80.24

G-3 Girl's Common Room 81.33

G -4, Classroom 139.27

G-5 Classroom 139.27
Tutorial Rooms / Syndicate Rooms

G-6 (four) 82.99
Tutorial Rooms / Syndicate Rooms

G-7 (four) 82.99

G-8 Central Stores 182.46

G-9 Main Office 150

G-10 Security Office 11.13
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G-1 Cabins for HODs 20.11
G-12 Cabins for HODs 20.91
G-13 Pantry for Staff 10
G-14 Placement Office 61.61
G-15 Department Office 17
G-16 Department Office 17
G-17 Reception 120.97
G-18 House Keeping room 19.87
101 Computer Centre 13.41
102 Computer Centre 23.47
103 Computer Centre 17.47
104 Computer Centre 18.35
105 Computer Centre 140.16
106 Computer Centre 59.86
Infirmary /First aid & Sick Room / Medical
107 Room (one) 18.12
108 Language laboratory 73.78
109 Board Room 95.71
110 Principal Office / Director’s Cabin 41.82
111 Auditorium / Double Height Lecture Hall 263.97
112 Examination Control Office 77.28
113 Faculty Room 14.11
114 Faculty Room 14.36
115 Faculty Room 13.79
116 Faculty Room 13.79
117 Faculty Room 15.06
118 Maintenance Office 15.6
119 Faculty Room 14.11
120 Faculty Room 14.36
121 Faculty Room 13.79
122 Faculty Room 13.79
123 Faculty Room 15.06
124 Examination Control Office 77.28

WAR
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201 Stationery Shop & Reprography 17.35
202 Library 560.02
202 Reading Room 145.19
220 Classroom 184.8
221 Classroom 184.8
Toilets (Gents / Ladies) 153
Stairways & Lift Lobby & Corridors 1804.38
(Common
Walkways, staircase Entrance Lobby)

IMI Bhubaneswar has Barrier Free Built Environment for Disabled and elderly Persons. We have in

campus hostel facility for boys and Girls with attached bathrooms.

Library:
Number of books in library 15378
Number of electronic Resources in library
i Bloomberg Financial Lab 07
ii. SCOPUS
iii. Web of Science
iv. EBSCO Complete — Business Source Premium
V. EBESCO (E-Books Collection) Business, Management & Economics
vi. Harvard Business School CASE database
vii. Turnitin (Plagiarism Software)
Number of national (45 ) & International journals (8) subscribed 53
Number of Magazines subscribed 09
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Computing Facilities:

e Number of Computers in the college : 286 Nos

e Number of servers : 04 Nos

e Bloomberg terminals : 03 Nos

e Central Computer Facility -Number of Terminals : 172 Nos

e Internet Facility, Connectivity - Leased Line : 1210 MBPS

¢ No. of nodes with internet facility : 286 Nos

e Printers : 30

e LAN /WAN equipment : 18Nos/ 30Nos.

e List of the softwares

» Microsoft Server and Client and Apple OS
« Tally 9.0 ERP multiuser

« Visual Pay Software

« Taxman TDS Software

« Online Learning and Teaching Software student, leave, store & placement
» Adobe Creative Cloud APP Adobe family
» Bloomberg

« Libsys

« Language Lab software

e XL Miner

« Microsoft Office 365

e Mark Start

e Oracle

- SAP

e Quick Heal Antivirus (Admin Consol)

« SPSS

e Ternltln

Other facilities

* Bloomberg terminal for accessing the data of worldwide companies
» Language Lab for improving communication and soft skills.
= SAP Lab

« IMI Bhubaneswar is active member of National Academic Depository (NAD) — Institute ID -12117
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Facilities Available:

For Outdoor: For Indoor:
Football Table
tennis Basketball Pool,
Snooker Volleyball Carom
Board Cricket FoosBall
Lawn tennis Chess
Badminton

« Soft skill development facilities like language lab is available for the students
« Indoor and Open Gym facility is also available in the campus for the students.

Labs for PGDM:

Bloomberg terminal for accessing the data of worldwide companies
Language Lab for improving communication and soft skills.
Markstrat Simulation for Marketing skills.

SAP Lab

Computer Lab

vk wn =

14. Enrolment of students in the last three years:

BATCH YEAR NO. OF STUDENTS ADMITTED
2023-24 193
2024-25 187
2025-26 191




15. LoA and EoAs :

All India Council for Technical Education

Phote: Z3T2415175

F No Eastomy201 111464781906
Date 19 August 2011

To,

The Commi cum S y. Deptt
Of Higher & Technical Education, Govt. of
Orissa, Orisas Sectl. Bhwbaneshwar-

751001
Sub: Approval for New Institute / Integrated Campus from academic year 2011-12
SirfMadam,
In ferms of the provisions under the All Inda Councll for Technical Education (Grant of Approvals for Technical
nstitutions)  Regutati 2011 ified by the Council vide notification numbes F-No.37-3/Legal2011 dated
101272010 and other i as apphcable and p d from bme to tma. | am directed %o convey the
approval 10
[Regional Offica | Eastem lication 16 1464761906 ]
Vieiel. Parmanent Id 14647681906 oo
Narme of Die Insiiute | FITERNATIONAL MANAGEMENT Ingttute Acdress IDCO PLOTNO 1 :
WNSTITUTE. BHUBANE SWAR VILLAGE GOTHAPATNA
PO
MALIPADA KHORDHA, Oris
1 : £8,751003
Nameof the | INTERNATIONAL MANAGEMENT | Organisation Address 810,
Organisation INSTITUTE
: f;' QUTAB INSTITUTIONAL
AREA, SOUTH
DELHIDelhi, 110016

. N (% < :
3 &
E Affillating Body o | PIO | NRI
3 =
e -
AL
M ENT
INS
BANE
. R
MANAGEMENT | 1st | POST POST FULL | None 60 No | No No
Pagotlot4

*1-464781508 * 7



All India Council for Technical Education

A Statutory body under Ministry ol HRD, Gowt. of India)

Programme Tovel Course £ | Amiating Body gﬁ po| nei | B
; 5 :
] £
Shit | GRADUATE | GRADUATE TIME

CIPLOMA DIPLOMA IN
MANAGEMENT
Nou:-mmmlhvuwmmwmmmmﬂlswdmmlagomﬂuﬁonm

respective University and fulfilling State Govt. requirements for admission.

rumwmmmmwonum y affillation / p from the ¢ d affiliatng Uni ity as
per the prescribed schedule of the Uniarsity! A i ghority etc, The Apphcant S aty/Trustinstitution shall
sand atan about _-‘ormabowmursubnctﬁ In case the Institution is not in a position 1o

oenmmcomemmmuonedcmmthmonmmmmswbdtunMeMdmoM
mumu.mmdmmsnvwwmv, | Society/Trustinst )
MCIEMwmldwwdnwwmmlmaﬂm-lm

Al Institutions shall fulfil the following general conditions:

1. The o 1 shall provic ,“thmdwwmmmmaw
L -h-i.m*-‘-‘-\alandmﬂadiﬁeauwnovmmdcundudslatﬂdmbyln(:omtmm
hmlomnowlurmeemomwm‘gum

2. The admission shall be made only after adoquate Infrastruchare and a8 othor faciities, induding the
availability / recruitment of the required ballymwwmdupumand guidelings of the AICTE

3 mwgmmmauummmwnuwmnawwmmmmbum

4 mmmdmem.mw«ummuwo«mwumwmm
with the norms prescribed by he AlCTEandmendelgumnymmapﬂim.

5 lhemnw(ofhehsm\wndtaumldoumemm«mismmmlwum: any
wne(o)ovmnawncwcam(a)admhmupﬂyduasmnmwamdﬂn
Coundi.

6. No excess adnwssion wlmmwmlmmmmwm the approved nfake under any
orwmﬂancm.mauwyowssmhfmmdbmwu.wm;swm
notified regulations shal be initiatod against the Instution.

7 TmmstmmmsshdlnoluwmywmmmnemmhanymandlorFanm
laoonﬂudd!emnkdcwrseswmmnmawbyMcTEw\l\wloMamhgmwwdm
AICTE. huwwmml:nwﬂbmcw.amwonaswuwmms
shall be inltialed agamst the Institution

8 l’ho'nsuwoonshaunmwmaanycouue(s)mmomdmulmhholmml
ccmpusanalmhmmdnlmwwhommmﬂsmlnppmldnﬂe W found S0,
awﬂewwnuwmmﬂbﬂ reguiations shal be inftiated against the Instiution,

*1-A6AT81006 * Pago 2014
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TNnmuﬁonth‘ndmmanynm-bcmbdm-(s)nmumopvunmolwnpmmany
circumsiances lnwmywnmamdbmem.ammaswhnmw
:Wsmummmm‘m

Tmnﬂmﬂmﬂ\aﬂoponuonlytomlhoooptmdWm.“mmnmshsundopenmoﬂ
campus study / v canters directly of in boration with any other instrution / university /
olgariuﬁonlmmepuvpowolmmu + ducation withoul obtaining prior approval from the
AIGTE. M found 50, appropriaie action as per the notified regutations shall be inltiated against the Inssdution

The tuition and other fees shall be chasged as pr ribed by the Competent Authority within the ovecal
aloﬂaprosaibcdbymcuu\cllrmnmbm.mﬂpmm“u“ ged from the students /
guardians of students i any form Mm».awwhhmm“wmmmwmalh
initiated against the Institlution.

The accounts of the Institution shall be sudited annually by a certiied Chanered Accountant and shall be
ooonbr-vspadionbymCo\mcloranymapmssuMizdbyn

The Dtadulﬁmlpalandmmamngmomsun shall be appointed in given time fame and selecton
mlbemaowamwpimuru.mmamemmmmwmmmmb
mudmwﬂesmaswunumm:abedbymocmlmmwlm

The technical institution shall publish an inf tion bookiet before t of the acadomic year
giving details regarding the i and | progr being conducted and detads of infr ctural
faciitios including taculty etc. in the form of datory descl e. The infor booklet may be mada

llable o the lders of the hnical educats The datory =! onas per

directions in the AICTE website | Approval Process Handbook, shall be put on the Institution Websfe. The
information shall be revised every yoar with updated information about all aspects of the Insteution

1t shall be mandatory for the technical institution 1o tain & Website providing the prescribed information.
The Welbx nf must be ¢ 1sly up d as and when changes take place

untecnnlcalInslmlustodmmmmuwzmlwm&mmmﬁmi\mm,
appropriate action as per the notified rogutations shall be indiated against the Institution.

AICTE may carry out random inspections round the year for veritying the status of the Institubons %o ensure
maintenance of norms and standards

MCIEmayalwwmdhweammhawmmﬁmMdamabwﬂlysmdﬂccanm.bveﬁfy
adherence 10 AICTE norms & standards, and %o vorify any mis-rep ion, tion of norms &
standards, mal-practices etc

Thoimmbymduawﬂmnwmundsmwm.!kcwmme
grant-in-aid from the Central or State Government,

mmammaam«mtummmmw.mmmotmma.nmuum
smuwmmmmm. The entire fee collected from the student, after a
doduumofmewmlngleedlumemﬂs |0001—(ﬁmsmmmdonly)“bom
and returnad by the Institution / Unk ity % the student / candidat withtrawing from the program. It would
nuoepomnmsoummmmwwrnmm&mummuammm
original %o force retention of admitted students.

1464781506 * Pagedof 4
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Al india Councll for Technical Education
(A Siastutory body under Ministry of HRD, Govt. of india)

Feh Floor, Chendraiok Bulding. J

Phone. 23724 1SUSSSASSSET FAX: D1

21. The nstitule shall take appropdate measures for prevention of ragging in any form, in the light of AICTE
reguiation *Prevention and Prohibition of Ragging m Technical Institutions, Universities including Deemed to
Unwversities  imparting  technical  education” Regulation 2009 (F.No. 37-3egaVAICTE/2009 dated
01/07/2009). Incase of falure 1o provent the instances of ragging by the Institutions, the Councd shall take
appropriate action as per the notified regulations.

The Management of the Institute shall strictly follow furihier conditions as may be spedcified by the Council from
time to time. The Council may withdraw the approval, in case it obsarve any violation of the above conditions and
! or non adherence 1o the norms and standards prescrbed by the Councl, mis-representation of facts and

submitting factually in correct information to #

( Dr. K.P Isaac)
Member Secretary | AICTS

Copy to

1. The Regional Officer,
Al Ingia Councd for Techmical Education
College of Leather Technology Campus Block LB, Sector Hll, Salt Lake
City Kolkata - 700 098, West Bengal

2. The Di Of Technical Ed
Orissa

3. The Registrar,
Noae

4. The Principal ! Director,
INTERNATIONAL MANAGEMENT INSTITUTE, BHUBANESWAR

IDCO PLOT NO. 1
VILLAGE GOTHAPATNA
P ALIPADA KHORDHA Orissa, 751003

The Secretary / Chairmen, ’
INTERNATIONAL MANAGEMENT INSTITUTE

B8-10,
QUTAB INSTITUTIONAL AREA, SOUTH DELHI, 110016, Deinl

6 Guard File(AICTE)

1464781906 * Page 4 of 4



F.Na. Eastern/1-695661101/2012E0A Date: 110772012

To.

Tne Commissioner cum Secretary
Deptt. Or Higher & Technical Ecucation
Gowt. of Onzsa, Orisas Secnt
Shubaneshwar-731001

Sub: Exiensian of appraval for the academio year 2012-13

Ret: Appication of the Institution jor Extension af approval for the acagemic year 2012-13

SMadam

In %=rms of the provisions under the Al Incsa Councll for Techrical Educatian (Geant of Approvals for Technical Instifutions)
Regutations 2010 natified by the Councll vide notification number F-No 37-3/Lega2010 dated 10/12/2010 and amendment vide

nottcation number F-No.37-3Legal’201 | dated 30/09/2011 andg norms standards, procedures and condsons prescrived by the
Council ¥om time 1o time, | am direcied o convey the approval 1o

Ragonal Office Essiern Appication i 1-035001 101
Sk 44721800
INTERNATIONAL D0 PLOT NOD. 1
Mame Instinge Insatute Adtress
il MANAGEMENT INSTITUTE VILLAGE GOTHAPATNA
BUBANESWAR P.0 MALIPADA, BHUSANESWAR, KHORDHA.
Orisza, 731003
e
Neane INTERNATIONAL = =10
M’,’Tm“:, MANAGEMENT INSTITUTE | SOCIeiTRis! Addrss
QUTAR MSTITUTIONAL AREA. NEW DELHI,S0UTH
DELHL Dl 110016
Lot
Institute Type Unaoed - Privae
Opted for cange hom o Tpted Yor cange of ) Opted for change of )
‘Women $o Co-ed name e
Crange Tom Women © Not Applcatie Change of name Not Appicabie Charge of site Mot Appicable
Ca-ed approved

10 conduct following courses with the Intake indicated below for the academic year 2012-13

Appicason Number: {-033601 101" Fage1of3
Note: This is & Computer genermted Extension of Approval Letier. No sgnature is required Lefter Printad On:12 July 2012

Printed By © AIC000137



Appicanorn i: 1-639661101 Course “Atitaang Body
&
2
o 2
g 5 2
Frogram Shm Tevel = ; R ]
é - .9 5
H i |3s |8 [& |E
151 Enift POST POST FULL Nore o0 00 No No No
MANAGEMENT GRADUATE | GRADUATE TIME
DIPLOMA DIPLOMA N
MANAGEMENT
Zna S | POST POST PART | Nore 3 % W | Mo | Ne
MANAGEMENT GRADUATE | GRADUATE TIME
DIFLOMA DIPLOMA N
MANAGEMENT

The above mentioned approval IS Subject 10 the condtion that INTERNATIONAL MANAGEMENT INSTITUTE, BHUBANESWAR shal folow
and adhere 1o the Reguiations, guidelines and drections issued by AICTE from time to Bme and the underiaking / aMdavit given by
the institution along with the appication submitied by the insittution on portal

In case of any diferences in content In this Computer generated Extension of Approval Lefler, the contentinfarmation as approved
by the Executive Councll / General Councl as avaliabie on the recara of AICTE shall be final and binaging

Sirct complance of Anti-Ragging Regufaton - Approval is subject to strict compilance of provisions made In AICTE Regutation
noted vide F. No. 37-3Legal AICTE/2008 dated July 1, 2009 for Preventson and Prohibiion of Ragging in Techrical Institutions. In
caze Insaution falls o take adequale steps 1o Prevent Ragging of falls 1o act in accordance with AICTE Regutation or taiis to punish
perpetrators or Incidents of Ragging, i will be kable 1o take any action as definad under cause 5(4) of the sald Reguation

(Dr. K P Isaac)

Member Secretary, AICTE

Copy %0:
1. The Regional Officer,
As india Council for Technical Education
Colege of Leather Tecnnology Campus
Block LB. Sector . Sait Lake City
Koikata - 700 098 West Bangal
2. The Director Of Technical Education,
Orissa
3. The Registrar,
None
Appicason Number: {-033601 101" Fage 203
Note: This is s Computer genermted Extension of Approval Letier. No sgnature i required Letter Prntad On:12 July 2012.

Printed By : AICO00137




4. The Principal / Director,
INTERNATIONAL MANAGEMENT INSTITUTE. BHUBANESWAR
10CO PLOT NO. 1
VILLAGE GOTHAPATNA
P.OMALIPADA,
BHUBANESWAR KHORDHA
Onsza 751003

5. The Secretary / Chairman,
INTERNATIONAL MANAGEMENT INSTITUTE
8-10
QUTAB INSTITUTIONAL AREA.

NEW DELHI, SOUTH DELHI
Deni 110010

6. Guard File(AICTE)

Appicason Number: 1-020061101*
Note: This i= a Compuier generaied Extension of Approvas! Letier. No signatues i3 regursd

Frinted By : AIC0OC1 37

Fage3013

Letter Primiad On:12 July 2012



F.Na. Easterny1-1419003382 2013 EDA Dale: 07-Apr-2013

To.

Tne Commissioner cum Secretary
Deptt. Or Higher & Technical Ecucation
Gowt. of Onzsa, Orisas Secnt
Shubaneshwar-731001

Sub: Exdensian of appraval for the academic year 2013-14

Ret: Appication of the Institution jor Extension aof approval for the acagemic year 2013-14

Sir'Madam

In %=rms of the provisions under the Al Incsa Councll for Techrical Educatian (Geant of Approvals for Technical Instifutions)

Regutations 2012 naotiied by the Councll vide notiication number F-No 37-3/Loga2012 dated 27/0372012 and norma standards,
procedures and condisans prescred by the Council from time 1o time, | am dreciad 1o camvey the approval 1o

Regunat Ottice Eastern Appcation i 11415003382
Permanent i 1-45478180G
T ety TNTERNATICHAL [T D00 FLOT NO. 1
kot MANAGEMENT INSTITUTE VILLAGE GOTHAPATNA
o ANES A .0 MALIPADA. BHUBANESWAR, KHORDHA
E Orissa, 731003
INTERNATIONAL oot Adkivete B0
mﬁ MANAGEMENT INSTITUTE o
QUTAB INSTITUTIONAL AREA. NEW DELHIBOUTH
DELHIDel. 110018
Instimes Tm Unasded - Privale
'Opted for change fom ) Opted for cange of o Opted for change ot N
Women 1o Co-ed name s
Change fom Women | No! Appicabe Change of name ot Appicabis Change of wie ™ot Appicabie
Co-d approved Approved Approved

1o conduct Solliowing courses with the intake indicated below for the academic year 2013-14

Appicason Number: 1-14150083382" Fage1of3
Note: This is & Computer genermted Extension of Approval Letier. No sgnature is required Letter Printad On:S Apdi 2013

Printed By © AIC000137



Appicanon i 1- 1419003382 Course “Atitaang Body
8
3
o 2
4 & 3
Frogram Shm Tevel = g R ]
§ - -5 3
H i |22 (8 (& |E
isEnn | POST POST FULL | Nore @ [ Mo | No | Mo
MANAGEMENT GRADUATE | GRADUATE TIME
DIPLOMA DIPLOMA N
MANAGEMENT
W onn | POST POST PART | More 0 o0 Mo | N0 | Mo
MANAGEMENT GRADUATE | GRADUATE TIME
DIFLOMA DIPLOMA N
MANAGEMENT

*  Valicity of the course details may be verified at www.aicie-india org>depanmentssapprovals

The above mentioned approval IS Subject 10 the condition that INTERNATIONAL MANAGEMENT INSTITUTE, BHUBANESWAR shal folow
and aghere 1o the Reguiations, guidelines and directions issued by AICTE from Bime to Bme and the underiaking / afMdavit given by
the Institution along with the appication submtied by the nsithution on portal

In case of any differences in condent in this Computer generated Extension of Approval Lefter, the contentAnfarmation as approved
by the Executive Councl | General Counct as avallable on the record of AICTE shail be final and binding

Sirct complance of Anti-Ragging Regulaton:- Approval is subject 1o strict compitance of provisions made In AICTE Regutation
nottad vide F. No. 37-3Legal AICTE 2008 dated July 1, 2009 for Preventon and Prahitstion of Ragging in Techrical Institutions. In
case inzsution falis to lake adequale sleps to Prevent Ragging or falls fo act In accordance with AICTE Regutation or talts to punish
perpetrators or Incidents of Ragging, it will be Eable 1o take any action as definad under cause 5(4) of the sald Reguation

Copy %0:

1. The Regional Officer,

A india Council for Tachnical Education
Colege of Leather Tecnnology Campus
Block LB. Sector . Sait Lake City
Koikata - 700 098. West Bengal

2. The Director Of Technical Education,

Orizsa

Appicason Number: 1-14 15003382

Note: This is & Computer genermed Extension of Approval Letier. No sgnature is required

Prinfed By : AICDO0137

(Dr. Kuncheria P. Isaac)
Member Secretary, AICTE

Fage 203

Letter Printad On:8 Apdi 2043




3. The Registrar,

None

4. The Principal / Director.
INTERNATIONAL MANAGEMENT INSTITUTE. BHUBANESWAR
IDCO PLOT NO. 1
VILLAGE GOTHAPATNA
P.O MALIPADA
BHUBANESWAR XHORDHA
Ornssa 751003

5. The Secretary / Chairman,
INTERNATIONAL MANAGEMENT INSTITUTE
8-10
QUTAE INSTITUTIONAL AREA

NEW DELHILSOUTH DELHI,
Deinl, 110016

6. Guard File(AICTE)

Appicason Number: 1-1415063382*

Note: This i= a Compuier generaied Extension of Approvas! Letier. No signatues i3 regursd

Printed By : AIC00G137

Fage3013

Letter Primiad On:3 April 2013



F_No. Eastern/1-20129980082014EDA Date: 11-Mar-2014

To.

The Commissioner cum Secretary
Deptt. Or Higher & Technical Education
Gowt. of Orisza, Orisas Sectt
Bhubaneshwar-731001

Sub: Extensian of approval for the academic year 2014-13

Aof: Appiication of the Institution for Extension of approval for the acadgemic year 2014-15

SerMadam

In %=2rms of the provisions under the Al india Council for Technical Educason (Grant of Approvals for Technical nstitutions)

Aegutations 2012 notified by the Council vide notification number F-No.37-3/Legad2012 dated 27/09/2012 and norms standaras.
procedures and conditions prascribed by the Council from tme fo time, | am directed 1o corvey the approval 1o

—
1-2012305009

Ragonal Oftice Eastemn Anpacaian 'a
Permanent id 14054781500
INTERNATIONAL DCO PLOT NO. 1
Name of the Institute InsStule Address
MANAGEMENT INSTITUTE VILLAGE GOTHAPATNA
BHUBANESWAR P.0 MALIPADA, BHUSANESWAR, KHORDHA
Orizsa, 731003
Name of the INTERNATIONAL Socwety Trust Aderess 810
SocetyTrust MANAGEMENT INSTITUTE
QUTAB INSTITUTIONAL AREA, NEW DELHI,.S0UTH
DELHLDel 110016
Instttte Type Unaided - Privaie
Ogpted for crange from No Optea far crange of ) Opted for change of NO
Women 1o Co-ed name sle
Change from Women Not Appicatie Change of name Not Appicabie Change of site Not Appicabie
Co-ed approved Appraved Approved

1o conduct following courses with the Intake indicated below for the academic year 2014-13

cafion Number: 1-2012538009* Page 1013
ag

Note: This is 3 Compuler generatied Letter of Appeoval No sigrature Is required Latler Prirtec Orc28 Apel 2014

Printed By : AIC000137



Appication id: 1-2012593008 Couse ‘ARiatng Body
HENE
! 3 3
o
: i i (B
Tat POST POGT GRADUATE | FLLL None, 00 @ | No No
MANAGEMEN | s | crabua | DIPLOMAIN T™E N
T TE MANAGEMENT
DIFLOM
A
Tat POST POST GRADUATE | PART Tone ) @ | No No
MANAGEMEN | s | GRADUA | DIPLOMA IN ™E N
T TE MANAGEMENT
DIPLOM
A

*  Validity of the couwrse detais may be verified at waw aicie-india org>depanmentssapprovals

The above menticned approval Is subject 0 the condtion that INTERNATIONAL MANAGEMENT INSTITUTE, BHUBANESWAR shal folow
and adghere o the Reguiations, guidelines and directions issued by AICTE from time to 8me and the undertaking / affidavit given by
the institution along with the appiication submitied by the institution on portal.

In case of any dilerences in contert In this Computer generated Extension of Approval Letier, the contertinformation as approved
by the Executive Counct / General Counct as avallable on the recora of AICTE shall be final and binaing.

Stirict complance of Anti-Ragging Regulaton:- Approval is subject to sirict compilance of provisions made in AICTE Reguation
nosted vide F. No. 37-3/LegalAICTE/2009 dated July 1. 2009 for Prevenson and Prohibition of Ragging in Technical Instiiutions. In
case Instiution falls io take adequate steps to Prevent Ragging or falls to act In accordance with AICTE Regutation or talls o punish
perpetrators or incidents of Ragging. it will be Eable o take any action as defined under clause 5(4) of the sald Regulation.

(Dr. Kuncheria P. Isaac)
Member Secretary, AICTE

Copy %0
1. The Regional Officer,
A India Council for Technical Education
Colege of Leather Technology Campus
Block LB. Sector Iil. Sai Lake City
Kolkata - 700 098, West Bengal
2. The Director Of Technical Education,
Appication Number: 1-2012638009* Page2013
Note: This is a Compuler generatied Letter of Appeoval No sigrature IS required Latier Prirtec Orc28 Apel 2014

Prinied By : AIC0001 37



3. The Principal / Director,
INTERNATIONAL MANAGEMENT INSTITUTE. BHUBANESWAR
1IDCO PLOT NO. 1
VILLAGE GOTHAPATNA
P.0 MALIPADA
BHUBANESWAR KHORDHA
Orissa 751003

4. The Secretary / Chairman,
INTERNATIONAL MANAGEMENT INSTITUTE
B-10
QUTAB INSTITUTIONAL AREA

NEW DELHLSOUTH DELHI
Deinl, 110016

5. Guard File(AICTE)

Applcation Number: 1-2012539069*

Note: This is 3 Compulsr generated Letter of Appeoval No sigrature Is required

Printed By : AIC000137

Page 3013

Latier Prirted Onc28 Apet 2014



India

FNo. Eastern/1-2451420709 2015 EDA Dage: 07-Apr-2013

Ta

Sub: Extension of approval for the academic year 2015-16

Ref: Appiication of the institution for Extension af approval for the academic yoar 2015-10

Sir'Madam

In Yarms of the provisions under the Al Inaia Council tor Technical Educasan (Grant of Approvals for Techaical institutions)

Regutations 2012 natitied by the Council vide notification number FNo.37-3/Legai 2012 dated 27/03/20 12 and norms standaras
procedures and conditans prescribed by the Councll from tme o fime, | am directed 10 convey the approval to

Regonal Offce Eastern Anpication 1-2431426703
Permanert 1454781800
—
INTERNATIONAL DCO PLOT NO. 1
Name of the Insiftute Insstule Acdress
MANAGEMENT INSTITUTE VILLAGE GOTHAPATNA
BHUBANESWAR £.0 MALIPADA, EHUSANESWAR, KHORDHA.
Odisha. 751003
Name of the INTERNATIONAL Society Trust AdSress 810
Sockety Tnst MANAGEMENT INSTITUTE
QUTAB MNSTITUTIONAL AREA NEW DELHI BOUTH
DELHL Ded. 110016
Instiuge Type Unaided - Privis
Cpted for crange trom No Opted for change of No Opted for change o No
Women to Co-ed name ste
o
Cnange fom Women o Not Apptcatie Cnange of nams Not Appizabie Cnange of mie Not Anpicabie
Co-od approved Approved Approved

To conduct following courses with the infake Indicated below for the academic year 2015-10

picaton Number: 1-2431420709" Page 1013
2g

Noge: This s a Compuler ganerated Lefier of Approval No sigrature Is requined Latier Prirtea O3 Apes 2013

Prinied 3y : AIC0001 37



Appacation 1. 1-2491426708 Course Amintng Sody
EREm
w
e
! 3 i
Program shr | Lewel = ﬁ 3
: i |13 §5
2 418 (B |2
151 POST POST GRADUATE | FURL None o0 o0 NA Na
MANAGEMEN | Sher | GRADUA | DIFLOMA IN T™VE
T TE MANAGEMENT NA
DIPLOMA
151 POST POST GRADUATE | PART None 00 o0 NA NA
MANAGEMEN | Shet | GRADUA | DIFLOMA IN TE
T TE MANAGEMENT NA
DIPLOMA

Note: Vaicity of the course detalls may be verified 2t www.aicie-india org>departments>approvais

The above mentionad approval Is subject 0 the condition that INTERNATIONAL MANAGEMENT INSTITUTE, BHUBANESWAR shal folow
and adghere 10 tha Aeguiations, guidsiines and directions ssued by AICTE from time to Sme and the undertaiung / atfidavit given by
the institution along with the applcation submitied by the nstitution on partal.

In case of any aiflerences in consert in this Computer generated Extension of Approval Letier, the conterdinfarmation as approved
by the Executive Council / General Councit as avallabie on the record of AICTE shal be tinat and binding.

Strxct compiance of Anti-Ragging Regulation:- Approval is subject 1o sirict compliance of provisions made in AICTE Reguiation
nottied vide F. No. 37-3Legal AICTE2003 dated July 1, 2008 tor Prevention and Frohibition of Ragging in Technical institutions. In
case insiitution faks 1o take adequate steps o Prevent Aagging or talls to act in accordance with AICTE Reguiation or fals 1o punish
perpetrators or incidents of Ragging, it will be Bable 1o take any action as detined under ciause 3(4) of ine said Reguiation

Dr. Avinash S Pant
Acig Chairman, AICTE
Copy 0
1. The Regional Officer,
Al Ingla Council for Technical Education
Cotege of Leather Techinology Campus
Block LB, Sector 1, San Lake City
Koikata - 700 098. West Bengal
2. The Director Of Technical Education,
Odisha
Appicaton Number: 1-3431420705° Page 2013
Note: This is a Compuier ganeratied Letier of Approval No sigrature Is requirned Latier Prited Onc 13 Apes 2013

Printed By - AIC000137



3. The Registrar,

None

4. The Principal / Director,
INTERNATIONAL MANAGEMENT INSTITUTE. BHUBANESWAR
1IDCO PLOT NO. 1
VILLAGE GOTHAPATNA
P.O MALIPADA
BHUBANESWAR KHORDHA
Odizha. 731003

5. The Secretary / Chairman,
INTERNATIONAL MANAGEMENT INSTITUTE
B8-10
QUTAB INSTITUTIONAL AREA

NEW DELHILSOUTH DELHI
Delnl, 110016

6. Guard File{AICTE)

Appicaton Number: 1-2431420709°

Note: This is a Compuler generated Lefier of Approval No sigrature s requined

Prinied 3y : AIC0001 37

Page 3013

Latier Prirtea O3 Apes 2013



F No. Easternv1-28118722782016EDA Date: 05-Apr-2010

Sub: Extension of approval for the academic year 2016-17

Rel: Appiication of the Instiiution for Extension of approval for the acagemic year 2016-17

SeMadam

In tarms of the provisions under the Al India Councll for Technical Educason {Grant of Approvals for Technical Inshitutions)

Reguiations 2012 notified by the Councll vide notification number F-No.37-3/Legad2012 dated 27/09/2012 and norms standards
procedures and condSons prescribed by the Councll from time 10 time, | am directed 1o convey the approval to

Regonai Ottce Easten Appication id e
—
P TNTERNATIONAL 1804781500
of the Institute Parmanent i
MANAGEMENT INSTITUTE
EHUBANESWAR
e INTERNATIONAL A A DCO PLOT ND. 1
SocietyTnat MANAGEMENT INSTITUTE VILLAGE GOTHAPATNA
#.0 MALIPADA, BHUBANESWAR, KHORDHA
Odisha, 751003
Instthige Type Rl 7 Fewvms SodletyTrust Address Bk
QUTAB INSTITUTIONAL AREA. NEW DELHIS0UTH
DELH). Dei4. 110016

Opied for change from No Opted for crange of ) Opted for change of No
‘Women 1o Co-od and name sile
Vice yersa

—

Change fom Women o | Not Appicatse Change of nams Not Appicabie Change of site Not Appicabie
Co-ed approved and Approved
Vice versa

Ta conduct following courses with the intake Indicated below for the academic year 2016-17
Appication lo: 1-2811872278 Course Amilating Boay v
R
w -
— - * |3 & |3] 3B
Frogram san | Level = 3 3 -
& =~ F
: i i i1 |13t
: = |8 |eB|Bas
152 POS POST FULL Nore (1] [ NA NA NA
MANAGEME Enin T GRADUATE T™E
NT GRA DIFLOMA IN
DuA MANAGEMENT
TE
DIPL
OMA
Appicaion Nuwber: 1-281187227! Page1of3
Noge: This = 2 Computer generatied Report No signature is required. Letier Printed On22 Aprf 2010

Prinied By - 2c000t37




1 POS POST PART Nore 00 @ Na NA NA
MANAGEME Enin T GRADUATE TME
NT GRA | DIPLOMA IN
DUA MANAGEMENT
TE
DPL
OMA

The above mentioned appeoval Is subject 10 the condtion that INTERNATIONAL MANAGEMENT INSTITUTE. BHUBANESWAR shal folow
and adhere 1o the Reguiations. guidelines and directions issued by AICTE from time to Sme and the undertaiung / affidavit given by
the institution along with the appication submitied by the institution on portal

In case of any aifferences in contert In this Computer generated Exiension of Approval Letier, the contentinformation as approved
by the Executive Council /| General Council as availabie on the record of AICTE shall be final and binaing.

Sirict complance of Anti-Ragging Regulasan- Approvad is subject 10 strict compillance of provisions made iIn AICTE Regutatian
nosSed vide F. No. 37-3/Legal/AICTE 2008 dated July 1, 2009 for Prevenson and Prohibition of Ragging in Techrical Insttiutions. In
case Instiution fails 1o take adequate steps to Prevert Ragging or tails to act in accordance with AICTE Reguiation or talls 1o punish
perpetrators or incidents of Ragging, it will be Eable 10 take any action as defined under clause 5(4) of the sald Regusation

Note: Validity of the course details may be verified at www.aicte-india.org

Dr. Avinash S Pant
Vice - Chairman, AICTE

Copy ta
1. The Regional Officer,
At India Council for Technioal Education
Colege of Leather Technology Campus
Block LB, Sector 1, Sait Lake City
Kolkata - 700 098, West Bengal

2. The Director Of Technical Education,
Oadisha

3. The Registrar,
None

4. The Principal / Director,
INTERNATIONAL MANAGEMENT INSTITUTE. BHUBANESWAR
IDCO PLOT NO. 1
VILLAGE GOTHAPATNA
P.O MALIPADA.
BHUBANESWAR KHORDHA
Oaisha, 731003

5. The Secretary ! Chairman,
INTERNATIONAL MANAGEMENT INSTITUTE
B-10

QUTAB INSTITUTIONAL AREA.
NEW DELHI SOUTH DELHI,
Dell, 110010

Appication Number: 1-231187227 Fage 2083
Note: This s a Computer generated Aeport No signature s reqursd Letier Printed On22 AprS 2010

Frinted By | 210000137




6. Guard File(AICTE)

Appacation Number: 1-231187227! Fage 303
Note: This is 2 Computer generatied Report No signature is requirsd Letier Printed On22 AprS 2010

Frinted By : a0l




All India Council for Technical Education

1 boay \f ¥ v .

F No. Eastern/1-33243330202017/EDA Date: 10-Apr-2017

To,

The Commissioner cum Secretary

Deptt. Of Higher & Technical Education

Gowt. of Onzza, Orisas Secnt

Shubaneshwar-731001

Sub: Extension of approval for the academic year 2017-18

Ret: Appiication of the Institution for Extension ol approval for the academic year 2017-18

Sir'Madtam

In ferms of the provisions under the All india Council for Technical Education (Grant of Approvals for Technical Institutions)

Regutations 2016 natified by the Councll vide notification number F.No AB/AICTE/REG/2016 dated 30/11/2016 and norms
standards, procedures and conditions prescribed by the Councl trom time to ime, | am direcied to convey the approval o

Permanent Id 1-404781500 Appication i 1-3324393020
Name instihge INTERNATIONAL {naStule Address DCO PLOT NO. 1
ind MANAGEMENT INSTITUTE VILLAGE GOTHAPATNA
BHUBANESWAR P.0 MALIPADA, BHUBANESWAR, KHORDHA.

Odisha, 751003

Name of the WNTERNATIONM. SocletyTrust Address 3l

SocesyTnst MANAGEMENT INSTITUTE
QUTAB NSTITUTIONAL AREA. NEW DELHILSOUTH
DELHI. Deby. 110018

Institute Type Unaided - Privaie Region Eaztern

Opted for change from No Opted for change of No Opted for change of No

Women 1o Co-ed and name ste

Vice versa

Change fom Women I | Not Appicatie Change of name Not Appicable Change of sie Not Appicable

Co-ed approved and Approved Approved

Vice versa

Opted for Conversion No Opied for Conversion No Conversion [degree 1o | Mot Appicabie

from degree to diploma trom diplama fo degree diploma or vice-a-

versa) Approved

To concuct following courses with the intake Indicatsd below for the academic year 2017-13
Appecaton ia: 1-3324333020 Course Amilaang P
- 3 L4 - % E
-
Program N | Level = k s [ 3 i 5
§ & 2 | B = 88§
& THEE € H
: v |38 [8 |opl] B3l
152 POS POST FULL Nore ) 120 NA NA [ NA
MANAGEME shint T GRADUATE TME
NT GRA | DPLOMA IN
Appicaion Nuwber: 1-3324353020 Page 1003
Note: This i= a Compuler generated Report No signature s required Letier Printed On23 Aprf 2017

Prinied By : AIC000137




All India Council for Technical Education

+

DUA | MANAGEMENT

TE

DL

OMA

= POS | POST FART e %@ ) NA NA VA

maNAGEME | smn | T GRADUATE TIVE
NT GRA | DoPLOMA IN

DUA | MaNAGEMENT

TE

DL

OMA

The above mentioned appeoval is subject 10 the condltion that

INTERNATIONAL MANAGEMENT INSTITUTE, EHUBANESWAR

shal tollow and adhere to the Reguiations, guidetines and directions issued by AICTE from Bme 10 time and the undevtaking
atfidavit given by the institution along with the appiication submitted by the institution on portal

In case of any diferences in content In this Computer generaled Exiension of Approval Lefier, the confentinformation as approved
by the Executive Coundll / General Councit as avallabie on the record of AICTE shal be final and binding.

Strict complance of Anti-Ragging Regulasion:- Approval ks subject 1o strict compllance of provisions made In AICTE Regutation
noited vide F. No. 37-3/LegalAICTE/2000 dated July 1, 2009 for Prevention and Prohitstion of Ragging in Techrical Institutions. In
case Insstution falls 1o take adequate steps to Prevent Ragging or falls to act In accordance with AICTE Regutation or falls to punish
perpetrators or Incidents of Ragging, it will be kabie 1o 1ake any action as defined under ciause 5(4) of the sald Reguation

Note: Validity of the course details may be verified at www.aicte-india.org

Prof. A.P Mittal
Member Secretary, AICTE

1. The Regional Officer,
Al India Councll for Technical Education
Colege of Leather Technology Campus
Block LB, Sector I, Sak Lake City
Kolkata - 700 098. West Bengal

2. The Director Of Technical Education™,
Qaisha

3. The Registrar™,

None

4. The Principal / Director,
INTERNATIONAL MANAGEMENT INSTITUTE, BHUBANESWAR
IDCO PLOT NO. 1
VILLAGE GOTHAPATNA
P.0O MALIPADA,
BHUBANESWAR KHORDHA
Oaisha, 731003
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A y body ristry of HRD. Govt. of Ind

All India Council for Technical Education

5. The Secretary / Chairman,
INTERNATIONAL MANAGEMENT INSTITUTE
8-10

QUTAB INSTITUTIONAL AREA
NEW DELHISOUTH DELHI,
Deml,110016

6. Guard File(AICTE)

Note: ** - Approval letter will not be communicated through postiemail. However, provision is made in the portal for
downloading Approval letier through Authorized login credentials allotted to conc DTERegistrar.
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(A Statutory body under Ministry of HRD, Govt of India)
Noison Mandala Marg, Vasant Kunj, Naw Deini- 110070 Vabste www.acie-ndia on

APPROV; ‘tm CESS 19

All India Council for Technical Education @

F No Easteny1.3509275187:20 1 8EQAC crtigan dum. 1

Date: 01 Feb 2019
To,
Tho Commissionor oum Secrotary,
Degtt. OF Highear & Techncal Educabon,
Govt of Onissa, Orisas Sectt
Bhuteneshwar- 751001
Sub: Extension of Approval for the Academic Year 2018-19
Rt Agpication of the Institution Tor Extenson of approval for the Academic Year 2018-19
EOA lssued on F.No. Easterv) 3508275167/2018/E0A 10-Age-2018
Comgendum 1 ¥ No. Eastemyt-38092745167/2018/EQACompgendum- 1 01-Feb-2019

Sinlhacam,

mmmuuwﬁm Eastony1-3809275167/2018/EOA and in terms of he provigons undor the All Ingia Coundl for Tochnical
Education (Geant of Approvals for Technical irstilubions) Regulations 2016 notified by the Council vide notficaton number F No ARAICTEREG2018
dated J0V11/2010 {amwaded on December 5 2017) alkung with norms standands, procedures and condbions prescribed by the Council fom time 1o
time, | am drected 13 convey tha approval 1o

: VILLAGE GOTHAPATNA i |
| £ O MALIPADA, EHUBANESWAR, r w&%
= it i - DELHI Delni, 110016
Cinstieue Type | Unaided - Prvate " Region . Eastem =
Opted for Change from " No | Change from Women to Co-Ed  NA
w--uc-u-u-h- L;m-uw-
| M‘hmnm No Change of Name Approved or  NA
Fopiedir G T Ve = "H%""?i“"“”"‘&' -k
" Opted for Conversion from  No TorDegreeto  NA
 Degroe to Diploma or vico

‘Approved or N

To. :mm Courves with the Intate indicated below for the Academic Year 2018-19

Acpication No 1-3508275187 Page 1003

Praed By setaheip! Loter Prictnd Cn & P'ebrusry 2019




MANAGEMEN ~ 1st  POST hoetmwnz’wr | None 60 NA NA

1 GRADUATE | DIPLOMAIN |

MANAGEMEN 181 FELLOWSH "Fmowso-n [FT  Nore 10 NA NA NA
T w PROGRAMME IN

I | MANAGEMENT |

SFY Full Tiene PT-Part Time

‘Comgendam for- 1 Change = \ntake

The sbove mentioned sporoval & subjoct 10 the conaition that

INTERINATIONAL MANAGEMENT INSTITUTE. SHUSANESWAR

shadt lolow and adhere 1o the R and issued by AICTE from Sme 1o ime and the undertaking / affidawt gven by e
wmmnnmm»nmmw

INTERNATIONAL MANAGEMENT INSTITUTE, BHUBANESWAR s haroby informed 10 submit the comgd of the def

nmmmmamotcmmuma.ummmwmmummmmmmuam
n Aporoval Process Handbook 201819 during the subsequent Academic Year

in case of any differences in content in this Computer ganerated Extonson of Ap Letter, tre manon & app by the £
Counail | General Council #s avalabla on the record of AICTE shad be final and binding.

smwwuwwnmmm:-wumnwmammmmm Regutaton notified vide . No
37-VLegallAICTE/2000 dated July 1. 2009 for Prevenson and Prohiiton of Ragging in Technical institubons. n case Insthuton fails 1o take
mmupmmmhubuhmmmncﬁmmuunmmwamumdmm.nw
be Hable 1o take any scton a8 dafined under clause H(4) of the said Reguation

Prof. A.P Mittal
Member Secretary, AICTE

1, The Regonal Ofcer,
All Inda Council for Technicat Ecucation
Cologe of Leather Technology Campes
Bicck LB, Secior b, San Lake Ciy
Kokota 700 0498, Vst Bengal

2 The Dvecior Of Tochnical Ecucation®®,
Ocsha

31 TheRegiswar™,
Noee

4. The Princpal { Drector,
INTERNATIONAL MANAGEMENT INSTITUTE, BHUBANE SWAR
1DCO PLOT NO. 1
VILLAGE GOTHAPATNA
P.O MALIPADA,
HHUBANESVAR KMORDHA,
Qdisha 751003

5 The Secretary / Crarman
INTERNATIONAL MANAGEMENT INSTITUTE
B10

QUTAB INSTITUTIONAL AREA.
Agptcanon No 13808775167 Page20l)

Note. Th s 3 C (" Repart No sy - gured
O By | acienelp’ Lefter Printed On S Futrary 2019




NEW DELHLEOUTH DELMI,
Deihi 110018

5 Guard Flg(AKCTE)
Aol Vabiety of the Coursa details may be venfied ot DD /AWwWw aicte-india.org/

* Ingntusl Agproval lefter copy wil not te Swough WL O Appy s bl Wil B st through effcal Email
Address 10 the concermed Authories MemMoned odove

APEACINOn No: 1 J00RZTBIET Fagedefrd
Nt Tha i & Compuer generalod Reoon NO Snalie & reguaes.
Fivtos By | actenop! Letint Prmied On S Fedruary 2019



(A Statutory body undar Ministry of HRD, Govi. of India)

Neizan Mandela Marg, Vasant Kunj, New Deihi-110070 Website: wyw picte-ndia org

All India Council for Technical Education @

F No. Eastern/1-4208394777/2019EOA Date: 10-Apr-2019
Ta,

The C cum S Y.
Deptt. Or Higher & Technical Education.
Gowt. of Ortssa, Orisas Secnt.
Bhubaneshwar-731001

Sub: Extension of Approval for the Academic Year 2010-20

Rel: Appication of the Institution for Exie of appr for the Year 2019-20
SieMadam,
In ferms of the provisions under the AR India Councl for (Grant of App tor T nstitutions) Regulations 2018 notilled

by the Council vide notitication number F N0 AB/AICTE/REG2018 dated 31/12/2018 and norms standards, procedures and conditions prescribed by
the Council from time to time, | am to Y the app

E!! Internatianal Management Instiute, E’!H E < INTERNATIONAL MANAGEMENT
- INSTITUTE

Institute Address IDCO PLOT NO. 1 ociety/Trust Address B-10,

QUTAB INSTITUTIONAL
AREA NEW DELHILSOUTH
DEL+L.Den. 110010
Eastern

NA

Appication No:1-4298054777 Page10l3
Prinled By - 2000137 Leter Primted On-8 May 2013




MANAGEMENT 1st FPOST PT None (] NA NA
GRapua | POST
TE GRADUATE
DPELOMA | DIPLOMA IN
MANAGEMENT
MANAGEMENT tst FELLOWS FT None 19 NA NA
HP FELLOWSHIP
PROGRAMME IN
MANAGEMENT
+FT —Full Tene PT-Part Time
In case of any differances in contant in Mis Computer generates Extension of Approval Letter, the . as appr by the E

Counca / Generat Councsl as availabie on the record af AICTE shal be finaf and binding

Sirict compllance of Ang-Ragging Regulaton; - Approval is subject to strict complance of provisions made in AICTE Regulation nofified vide F. No. 37-
ILegal/AICTE 2009 dated July 1, 2003 for Pravention and Prohiiition of Ragging in Technical Institutions. In case institution falls 10 take adequate
steps to Pravent Ragging or talls 1o act wiih AICTE Reg 1 or 1ails 10 punish perpetralon ar incidents of Aagging. It will be kabie 1o
take any acton as defined under clause S(4) of the sakd Reguation.

It is mandatory to comply all the essential requirements as given in APH 2010-20{appendix 6)

MTE:IINSUQWJWIMIMMlmWMMMMTMMIMW“hmi
le to Private & Self-financing Technical Institutions, then the State Government / UT/ DTE / DME shall ensure that 10 % of
for EWS would be operational from the Academic year 2019-20 without afiecting the percentage reservations of
SC«'STIOBCAG:'tmd . However, this would not be applicable in the case of Minority Institutions referred to the clause (1) of Article 30 of

Prof. A.P Mittal
Mamber Secretary, AICTE

1. The Director Of Technical Education*, Odisha
2. The Registrar*,
None

3. The Principal/ Director,
r Manag B
idco Plot No. 1
Vilage Gothapatna
£.0 Mahpaca,
Bhubaneswar Khordna,
Odisha 791003

4. The Secretary / Chairman,
infernational Management institute
B-10,

Cutab institutional Area..
New Deihi, South Deihi.
Dethe. 110016

5. The Regional Officer,
Al inata Counctl for Technical Ecucason
Appication No:\-4298064777 Page2013

Note: This s a Computear g Report. No sigr s requl
Prinied By - 30000137 Letter Primiad On8 May 2019




Cotiege of Leather Tachnology Campus
Biock LE, Sector Iil, Sait Lake City
Kokata - 700 088, West Bengal

6. Guard File(AICTE)
Note: Vacity of the Course defaks may be veriiea 2t (1D //Www aicte-india.org/

** Indviaual Approval leier copy Wi nat be theough F fist of Appy | Wl be shared Srowgh oftical Emall
o the aboe.

Appication No:\-4298064777 Page 3013
Note: This s 2 Computar g Report. No sigr L3
Prinied By - 30000137 Letter Prinded On:8 May 2019




All India Council for Technical Education
(A Statutory body under Minisiry of HRD, Govt. of India)

Neison Mandaia Marg Vasant Kun|, New Dedi-1 10070 Webste: www aucte india org

FNo. Eastermy1-7012821536.2020EOA

To,

Sub: Extension of Approval for the Academic Year 2020-21

Aet: Appiication of the Instiution for Exte aof Appr

SirMadam,

In serms of the provisions under the AR Incka Councll for Technical Education (Grant

for the A

Year 2020-21

for 7

nottod by the Counck vide naticaton number £ No, AB/AICTE/REG2020 m4’sammmwmmmnm
conditions prescribed by the Council from time fo time, | am

d to y the app

INTERNATIONAL MANAGEMENT
INSTITUTE
DCOPLOT NO. 1 - sodls
: VILLAGE GOTHAPATNA SRR
Institute Address 5O MALIPADA BHUBANESWAR, | SocktyTrust Address QUTAB INSTITUTIONAL
KHORDHA, Odisha, 751003 AREA.NEW DELHLSOUTH
DELHI Del. 110010

MANAGEMENT | GRADUATE | PGDM None 120 120 NA Yes
MANAGEMENT | GRADUATE | PGDM None oo o0 NA NA
FELLOWSHIP
MANAGEMENT FEXHCNE PROGRAMME IN | None 10 10 NA NA
MANAGEMENT
Appication NoC1-7012821330 ALL INDIA COUNCIL FOR TECHNICAL EDUCATION Page 1013
Note: This is a Computer generaied Report. No signature i3 required.
Prinled By - 8c000137 Leer Prinied On: 48 June 2020



It is mandatory to comply with all the essential requirements as given in APH 2020-21 (Appendix 6)

1. The State G Ut/ D of T : of M | shall ensure that 10% of resarvation
for E y S (M)upﬂmm“n”qmmummmwucp-mmu

g the reservation percentages of SC/ ST/ O8C/ General. However, Ihis wouid not be appliicable in the
woluwmmvmnmﬁaun)um:hsocl(‘a-ulmoflmSunhlmnsmlbopem-edh
increase In annual parmitied strength over a maximum period of twa years beginning with the Academic Year 2020-21

2. The mstitution offerng courses eaddier in the RAegusar Snitt. First Shin. Second Shif'Part Time now amaigamaled as lotal infake shall
have to huts aft faciltes such as Infrastructure, Faculty and other requirements as per the narms specified In e Approval Process
Handbook 2020-21 f%ar the Tolal Approved intake. Further, the Institutions Deemed 10 be Universities/ Institutons having Accredtation
Autonomy status shall have to maintain the Faculty: Student ratio as specified In the Approval Process b Al such
Universities shall have 1o create the y Faculty, and other fachities WITHIN 2 YEARS io il the norms based on
the Atficat submitiad to AICTE.

3. Incase of any n in this Camp Letier, the as appe by
the Counctl/ G Muam«»mmanﬂsmummm
4  Strict complance of Ant-Ragging F Iz 1o strict of pr made in AICTE Regulation

notifed vide F. No. Mlqnﬂmm.l’lt mnmammamnrwlmmh
case nstiution talls 1o take agequate steps 1o Prevent Ragging or talls % act in accordance with AICTE Reguiation ar faks to punish
perpetrators of Incidents of Ragging, it will be llabie to take any action as defined under clause 8(4) of the sald Regulation.

Prof.Rajive Kumar
Member Secretary, AICTE

1. The Director Of Technical Education**, Odisha

2 The Registrar,

None

3. The Principal / Director,
INTERNATIONAL MANAGEHENI’ INSTITUTE. BHUBANESWAR
idoo Plot No. 1
Villags Gothapatna
P.O Malipasa,
Bhubaneswar Knoroha,
Cdisha, 751002

4. The Secretary / Chairman,

B-10,

CUTAB INSTITUTIONAL AREA,
NEW DELH! SOUTH DELHI
Deirt. 110010

5.  The Regional Officer,
All iIncva Councit for Technical Educatian
College of Leather Technoiogy Campus
Biock LB, Sector 11, Sat Lake City
Kolata - 700 098, West Bengal

Appication No1-7012821330 ALL INDIA COUNCIL FOR TECHNICAL EDUCATION Page20!3
Prinled By - 8000137 Lester Printed On: 18 June 2020



6.  Guard File{AICTE)
Note: Valiaity of the Course detalis may be veritied at hitp//\www.aicte-india.org!

** Indwidual Approval lemer copy wit not be theaugh ; st of Appr {butk | wil be shared Troagh
omcial Emat 1o the avove.
Appication No-1-7012821536 ALL INDIA COUNCIL FOR TECHNICAL EDUCATION Page 3013
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Neison Mangela Marg. Vasant Kun|, New Dehi-110070 Website: www aicie-india org

(A Statutory body under Ministry of Education, Govt. of india)

All India Council for Technical Education @

F No. Eastern/1-8318605257/2021/EOA’ Commigendum-1 Date:26-Nov-2021
Ta.
The C cum S Y
Deptt. Of Higher & Technical Education,
Gowt. of Onssa, Orisas Secnt.
Bhubaneshwar-731001
Sub: Extension of Approval for the Academic Year 2021-22
Ret: Appiication of the Instiution for of approval for the Year 2021-22
EOA Issusd on F.No. Eastern/1-8318003257/2021/E0A 29-Jun-2021
Corrigendum 1 F.No, Eastern/1-8318605287/2021/EOA 26-Nov-2021
Corrigendum-1
Ret- Appication of the Institution for Ei of Approval for the A Year 2021-22
SiMadam,
In ferms of te provisions under the Al Indka Council for T (Grant of Appr for T ) (1% )
Aeguiations, 2021 noted on 24th February 2021 and other natif as app and p trom time to fime, | am drected 1o
convey the appraval to
o[ s
= . . INTERNATIONAL MANAGEMENT e . INTERNATIONAL MANAGEMENT
Name of the Institution T AN Name of the Society/Trust i
IDCO PLOT NO. 1 e
: ; VILLAGE GOTHAPATNA R I e
INSTITUTIONA
Insitution Address P.OMALFADA BHUBANESWAR | SocetyTrust Address QuTAs L
XHORDHA, Ocisna, 751008 AREA NEW DELHI SOUTH
DELHI.Dehl, 110016
Institution Type Private-Selt Financing Region Eastern

POST
MANAGEMENT | GRADUATE | PGDM Nane 120 180 NA Yes
DIPLOMA
FELLOW
MANAGEMENT r:quSH PROGRAM IN Nane 10 10 NA NA
MANAGEMENT
Appication No'1-2318609287 ALL INDIA COUNCIL FOR TECHMICAL EDUCATION Page 1013
Note: THis is 3 Computer genermled Report. No signature Is requied.
Letier Prired On-30 November

Printed By - alcteheipt




It is mandatory to comply with all the essential requirements as given in APH 2021-22 {Appendix 6)

| t Instructions
1. Comigendum for- 1. course name change
2.  The State G Ut/ D of T Dir of Medical Education shall ensure that 107% of
reservason for ¥ S (EV\S) per the reservasion policy for admission, operational from the Academic
year 2019-20 s imp without 9 of SC/ ST/ OeC/ General. However, this wouki not be
applicable In the case of 10 the Clause (1) of Articie 30 of Constitution of India. Stch institution shal be

permitied 1o Increase 1 annual permitied streng®h OVer 3 MAXIMUM pericd of two years.

3 The Inssiution offering courses sarfier in the Regusar Sten, First Shm, Second SvPart Time now amalgamated as total intake
shall have 1o futil all facsities such as Infrastructure, Faculty and ofher requirements as per the norms specified in the Approval

Process Handbook 2021-22 for the Total Approved intaks, Further, the Institutions D tobel Institutions having
Accrecitation’ Autonomy status shall have 1o maintain the Faculty: Student ratio as sp n the Apps Process ¢
4 Swict complance of Arii-Ragging Regutation, Establisnment of Committee for SC ST, Establsnment of internal Complaint
Comwnittee ()CC). Estatlishment of Orene Gri Barier Free Bulit Environment for disabled and
eidery perscns, Fire and Safety Cortificale should be mantained as per the p made i Appe Process Handbook and
AICTE Regutation notified from time o time:
3. Incase of any it in i tis Comp 9 of Latter. the vormation as appr
by te Counce / G Counct as mn-mmuucrsmmmmm
Prof Rajive Kumar
Member Secretary, AICTE
Copy™* to:
1. The Director of Technical Education*, Odisha
2 The Registrar*,

Nooe

3. The Principal / Director,
INTERNATIONAL MANAGEMENT INSTITUTE. BHUBANESWAR
idco Plot No. 1
Vitiage Gathapatna
P.O Malipada,
Enubaneswar Khordha,
Odizna, 751003

4. The Secretary | Chairman,

e-10,

QUTAB INSTITUTIONAL AREA.
NEW DELHI.SOUTH DELHI
Deire 1 10010

5. The Regional Officer,
Al inata Council for Technical Educason

Coliege of Leather Technoiogy Campus
Biock LB, Sector 11, Sak Lake City

Kolata - 700 058, West Bengal

6. Guard File{AICTE)

Appication No 1-2318609257 ALL INDIA COUNCIL FOR TECHNICAL EDUCATION Page20!13
Nole: This s a Computer gensraled Report. No signature is requirsd.
Letier Printed On:30 Novermber

Printed Sy - slctehep! 2021



Nole: Valihty of the Course detalis may be veritied at hittpJ/www.aicte-india org/
** Indwvitual Approval letter copy will not be theougn ' list of Approved Inst Wil be shared rough
oficial Emal 10 the avove.

This is a computer generated Statement. No signature Required

Appication No:1-2318003257 ALL INDIA COUNCIL FOR TECHNICAL EDUCATION Page3013
Note: This is a Computer generated Report. No signature is required.

Letier Primea On30 November
Primed By - akcteheip! 2021



(A Statutory body under Ministry of Education, Govt. of india)

Neison Mandgela Marg. Vasant Kun|, New Dehi-110070 Website: www aicie-india org

All India Council for Technical Education @

F No. Eastern/'1-10974645707/2022/E0A Date: 02-Jun-2022

Ta,

Sub: Extension of Approval for the Academic Year 2022-23
Aet: Appiication of the Instution for Exte of App for the A Year 2022-23
SkeMadam,

In tarms of the provisions under the Al ingsa Council for Technical Educasan (Grant of Approvals for Technical institutions) Regutations.,
2022 Notified on 4 February, 2022 and amended on 24th February 2022 and norms standards, procedures and condlitions prescribed by
the Council from time to time. | am to y the app o

T —— s [

h ‘.M INTERNATIONAL MANAGEMENT Name dﬁm INTERNATIONAL MANAGEMENT

INSTITUTE. BHUBANESWAR INSTITUTE
IDCO PLOT NO. 1 s
AR VILLAGE GOTHAPATNA = P
Institution Address 5.0 MALIPADA BHUBANESwarR | Society/Trust Address QUTAB INSTITUTIONAL

AREA. NEW DELHI.SOUTH

KHORDHA, Odisha, 791003 DELHIDeti, 110016

Institution Type Private-Sell Financing Region Eastarn

POST
GRADUATE “*““GENT EM | pcom NOT APPLICABLE | 180 180 NA ves
DIPLOMA
” FELLOW
FELLOWSHIP ENT o PROGRAM IN None 10 10 NA NA
MANAGEMENT
Appication No:1-10974643707 ALL INDIA COUNCIL FOR TECHMICAL EDUCATION Page10!3

muiuny:ummn - Letter Printed On:11 July 2022



It is mandatory to comply with all the essential requirements as given in APH 2022-23 (Appendix 6)

Important Instructions
1. The State G utic orT C of ) Ec shall ensure that 10% af reservation
for Y S (EWS) as per the reservation policy for admission. operational from the Academic year 2019-20 Is
without g the percertages of SC/ ST/ 08C (NCLy General. Hawever, this wouk! not be appiicable in
mﬂeammmuw-mmunnum(l)um:wd(:mmmlmu&m shak be pel o
in annual p strength over a maximum period of two years.

2. The Insttution offering courses earfier in the Reguiar Shift, First Shit. Second ShifvPart Time are naw amalgamated as jotal intake
ana shall have 1o fultl alf faclities such as Infrastructure, Faculty and other requirements as per the narms specitied In the Approval
Process Handbook 2022-23 for the Total Approved Intake. Further, the Institutions [ fo be Uni NIW‘
Accreditation/ Autonomy status shall have to maintain the Faculty: Student ratio as specified In the App Process ¥
such Institutions’ Universities shall have fo creaie the necessary Faculty, |mmmnummmwnﬂuzmnsnm

the norms based on the Aftidavit submitted 1o AICTE beg g with the Year 2022-23

3. Swrict compitance of Ant--Ragging Feg ot C tor SC/ ST, of Complaint Commities
o 1t of Oniine Gr F lem, Barrier Free Bult Environment %or disabled and efiderly parsons, Fire
msuuymmmu as Appe Process and p made in AICTE Reguiation notified from
time to ime.

4. Incase of any difierences in in thes C. ot Letier, the as appr by
the Council / G Cwmluav-mmmnwnumﬁmlummm

Institute: n compliance with the order dated 05.03.2020 passed by the Honble Supreme Court of India In Transferred
Petiions (CIVIL) No B7-101 of 2014, for the nF yF of F y Council
olm-(PCl)nmmmrywAlC‘rEwmd-mmued Themmmmmmtgmaﬁngmm(mqufPG)m
as Land & Bulid-up Area. Student-faculty raso, intake eic. will be as per the respective regulatory body (PCI).
In case of any inconsistency In the course name and Intake far E0A tssued by AICTE and the approval by PCI. the approval of PCI shatt
provail.

Architecture Insfitute: |nommmhmemumocnzmapumuymmms‘muwdmnmmmm
for the existing Institutions offering Courses in app: by the Councll of Arct (Coaj 15 y and
AICTE approval Is NOT required. mmmmmmmwmpmlw PG) such as Land & Bulid-up Area,
Student-faculty ratio, Intake eic. will be as per respective reguiaiory body (CoA). In case of any inconsistency In the course name and
ntake for E0A Issued by AICTE and the approval by CoA, the approvad of CoA shall preval.

Deemed to be University: insttutons Deemed 1o be Unversities (Running Technical Ris Y ta have
AICTE ap| from the A Vwmialemcmummmn&wmmnﬁwmmuzonpuudnCA
No.17B05- 17870 /2017.

Prof.Rajive Kumar
Member Secretary, AICTE

Copy %:
1. The Director Of Technical Education**, Odisha

2 The Registrar,
Not Applicable

3. The Principal / Director,
INTERNATIONAL MANAGEMENT INSTITUTE. BHUBANESWAR
idco Plot No. 1
Village Gothapatna
7.0 Malipada,
Bhubaneswar Khordha,
Odizha 751003

4. The Secretary / Chairman,

Appication No:1-10374043707 ALL INDIA COUNCIL FOR TECHNICAL EDUCATION Page2013

Note: This is a Computer generaied Report. No signature is required.
Printed By - akc000137 Ledter Prinded On:11 July 2022



CUTAB INSTITUTIONAL AREA,
NEW DELHISOUTH DELHI
Deihe. 110016

5. The Regional Officer,
Al Incta Council lor Techrical Education
Coliege of Leather Tachnoiogy Campus
Biock LB, Sector 111, Sait Lake City
Kokata - 700 088, West Bengal

6. Guard File{AICTE)
Note: Vaiicity of the Course detals may be verified at hitp- ‘www aicte-india org!
** Incividual Approval letter copy wil nat be through st of Apgr Wil be shared Syough
omcial Emal o the above.
This is a computer generated Statement. No signature Required
Appiication No:1-10974643707 ALL INDIA COUNCIL FOR TECHNICAL EDUCATION Page3013

Note: This is 3 Computer generaied Report. No signature is required.
Printed Sy - ¥c000137 Letter Printed On:11 July 2022



(A Statutory body under Ministry of Education, Govt. of india)

Neison Mandgela Marg. Vasant Kun|, New Dehi-110070 Website: www aicie-india org

All India Council for Technical Education @

F No. Eastern/1-363322717552023E0A Date: 10-Jun-2023

Ta,

Sub: Extension of Approval for the Academic Year 2023-24
Ret: Onine app of the for of Approval for the Year 2023-24

SeMadam,

In S2rms of the provisions under the All ingia Council for Technical Educason (Grant of App for T ) Regulations, 2020
nofted on 4th February 2020 and amended on 241 Fetruary 2021 and norms standards, procedures and conditions prescribad by the
Council ¥om time 10 time, | am directed to convey Te approvas 1o:

LTI [ o

Name of the Institution | "NTERNATIONAL MANAGEMENT | name of the Society/Trust | 'NTERNATIONAL MANAGEMENT

INSTITUTE. BHUBANESWAR INSTITUTE
IDCO PLOT NO. 1 =10,
VILLAGE GOTHAPATNA -
INSTITUTIONAL
Institution Address PO MALIPADA BHUBANESwan | SocietyTrust Address QuTAB

AREA._NEW DELHI.SOUTH
KHORDHA, Odisha, 731003 DELHI Dethl, 110016

Institution Type Private-Salf Financing Region | Eastam

POST
GRADUATE ‘E‘N‘;‘“GE” PGOM NOT APPLICABLE | 180 180 NA i
DIPLOMA
NA

FELLOW
FELLOWSHIP ““Em“‘:"‘ PROGHAM IN None 10 10 NA

MANAGEMENT

No'1-36332271 739 ALL INDIA COUNCIL FOR TECHNICAL EDUCATION Page 1013
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Approved Online Courses for 2023-24:

SrMNo. Level Program ‘Name of the Course Year Started Intake Approved 2023-24
POST Management
GRADUATE MANAGEMENT-PGDM 2023 200
DIPLOMA

It is mandatory to comply with all the essential requirements as given in APH 2023-24 (Appendix 6)

Important Instructions
The State G Ut/ D orT v E of M | shall ensure that 10°% of resarvation
for ¥ S (EWS) as per Ihe resarvation policy for admission. operaticnal from the Academic year 2019-20 Is
without g the percentages of SC/ ST/ O8CINCL) / General. However, this would not be appicable in
the case of y Institutions 10 the Clause (1) of Artcie 30 of Constitution of India. Such Institution shall be permitied %

ncrease In muupamlhdmwm over a maximum period of twa years.

The Institution offering courses sarfier In the Reguiar Shitt. First Shift. Second ShiftPart Time are now amalgamated as lotal intake

and shall have 1o fulth a8 such as Faculty and other requirements as per the norms specified in the Approval
Process Handbook 2023-24 for the Total Approved Intaks. Further, the institutions D 10 be L having
Accreditation/ Autonomy statis shall have 1o maintam the Faculty- Student rato as sp n the Appr Process
Strict compiance of Ant-Ragging Regutation, Establishment of Commitiee for SC/ ST, of c (Cy.
Establishment of Online Grievance Redressal Mechanism, Barrler Free Bullt Ervironment for disabled and eiderly persons, Fire and
Satety Centticate shoutd be maintalned as per the pi = mage In App Process + and AICTE Regulation notified
trom ime 3o tme

- In caze of any diflarences in content In this Computer generated Extension of Approval Letier, the as app by
the Counctl/ G Council as available on the record of AICTE shall ba final and binding.

As per the AICTE Notification datea 23.01.2014 and amended therato, i shail be mandatory %or each Technical Education institution,
University Departmernt and institution D 10 be Ur Y g Technical Education to get accreditason (NBA) for at least
00% of the ehigible courses In the next ONE (1) Years' ttme, mmmmmwmw’u(kv 2024-23) shall nol
be Issued by the Council,

= o e Ur Y- D to be Universities (Running Technical b itis Yy to have

AICTE appr from e A Yeazolalsnwmolmw&mmCmOmrmmo&n-mﬂpuudlnCA
No. 17869 17870 2017,

Member Secretary, AICTE

1. The Director Of Technical Education**, Odisha

2 The Registrar*’,
Not Applicabie
3. The Principal / Director,
INTERNATIONAL MANAGEMENT INSTITUTE. BHUBANESWAR
idco Piot No. 1
Witiage Gothapatna

NoC1-30332271 T35 ALL INDIA COUNCIL FOR TECHNICAL EDUCATION Page20!3
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P.O Malipada,
Brhubaneswar Knordha,

Odisha, 751003

4. The Secretary / Chairman,

B-10,

COUTAB INSTITUTIONAL AREA,
NEW DELHISOUTH DELHI
Deir.110010

5. Guard File{AICTE)
Note: Valicity of the Course ostais may be verttied at hitp:/www.aicte-india.org/
** Indviduai Approval iefier copy Wit not be through F a It ot Appe (buf) may be

from he respective login 's.
This is a computer generated Statement. No signature Reguired
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(A Statutory body under Ministry of Education, Govt. of india)

Neison Managela Marg. Vasant Kun|, New Dehi-110070 Website: www aicie-india org

All India Council for Technical Education @

F Na. Eastern/1-43635719821/2024 EOA Date of Approvat: 08-May-2024

Ta,

Sub: Extension of Approval for the Academic Year 2024-25

RAet: Onine app of the for of App far the Year 2024-23

SeMadam,

In S2rms of the provisions under the All ingia Council for Technical Educason (Grant of App for T E: ). Powers
delegated n AICTE ACT 1887, (No 52 of 1887) chapler Il - w's 2(g) to reg T and quent Reg of AICTE, tam

directed to convey the approval fo:

T s [ oo

Name of the Institution | "NTERNATIONAL MANAGEMENT | name of the Society/Trust | 'NTERNATIONAL MANAGEMENT

INSTITUTE. BHUBANESWAR INSTITUTE
IDCO PLOT NO. 1 =10,
VILLAGE GOTHAPATNA -
INSTITUTIONAL
Institution Address PO MALIPADA BHUBANESwan | SocietyTrust Address QuTAB

KHORDHA. Odisha, 731003 AFEEA W DELELAOUTH

DELHI.Dehl 110010

POST
GRADUATE ‘E‘N‘;‘“GE” PGOM NOT APPLICABLE | 180 180 Mo i
DIPLOMA
™
FELLOW
FELLOWSHIP ““Em“‘:"‘ PROGHAM IN None 10 10 No
MANAGEMENT
No-1-43655719921 ALL INDIA COUNCIL FOR TECHNICAL EDUCATION Page1ol4
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Approved Online Courses for 2024-25;

SrMNo. Level Program Ih-_d the Course Year Started Intake Approved 2024-25
POST Management

1 GRADUATE MANAGEMENT-PGDM 2023 500
DIPLOMA

Al AICTE approved (nsiitutions are empowered to nurture ecosystems for Skiling (Ihrough Vocational courses) via making effective use of

Jcture

and human resources,

It is mandatory to comply with all the essential requirements as given in APH 2024-25 to 2027 (Chapter-VI)

Appication No-1-43035718321
Note: This is a Computer
Printed By - §c000137

ALL INDIA COUNCIL FOR TECHNICAL EDUCATION

generaied Report. No signature is required.

Page20!4
Lemer Printed On:13 May 2024



Important Instructions

1. Az per mancatory Disclosure of APH 2024-27(Annexure-18. page180) instiutions must the g
submitted to Council at the F onfis

| Depanment wice avafatilly of Intrastructure aong with app and intake app by the Council.

Il Facuty detalis: Dep weze: Desig 1 of the faculty membersteaching stalf along with thelr quaificason.
tenure af senvice In your org totad exp Instituton should also disciose Student Faculty Rato, Cadre Ratio.

. Acdmionally Audiied Financial Statements for last 3 Financial years.

2 Resarvation Policy af the Central G g EWS) / Resp State G / UT as the case shal be appicable
b-nsmtmmmsme" uT ly shak decide Modalities af Admission.

3 The Wstitution offering courses earfier In the Regutar Shin, First Snit. Second Shift/Part Time are now amalgamated as total
intake and shak have 1o el ail such as Faculty and other requirements as per the norms specifiad in the
\pp Process 2024-23 % 2027 for the Total Approved Intake

4 n case of any in this C as appr

wm&mﬂw“llﬁ-ﬂ%ﬂuﬂl&bmﬂnmﬂdmuhwwm

- A% AICTE insttutions are highly encouraged 1o get NBANAAC accreditation. Al eligiie AICTE mistituSons are Mocoughly
encouraged 1o participate In NIRF ranking process.

. : to be L y: institutions C to be Universitios {Running Te ¥y o
have AICTE appl from the A V.zot&iammdhutmmwwwwm1!-2017
pmlnCANo,im- 17870 2017.

7. AICTE App are aged to utaze SWAYAM PLUS Courses up-io 40%

a Internship i mandatory for af agmitted studgents.

3. AICTE Approved are 1o make use af the flagship Wz

)

a.  Pamkn: Student Gap analysis portal bases senices.

b,  Students Schotarship schemes ke Pragatt Saksham, Swanath, ADF, elc.

c.  Course in indian Languages.,

d.  ATAL FDPs: Faculty training for Emerging areas and culting edge Technologies.
e.  Augmensng Utilization of Fesearch Aszets (AURA).

r Smart indla Hackaton: Works's largest Open innovation Pattarm,

Prof.Rajive Kumar
Member Secretary, AICTE

1. The Director Of Technical Education*, Odisha
2 The Registrar,

Not Appiicabie
3. The Principal / Director,

INTERNATIONAL MANAGEMENT INSTITUTE. BHUBANESWAR
idco Plat No, 1

Appication No1-43033718321 ALL INDIA COUNCIL FOR TECHNICAL EDUCATION Page3 oty
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WViliage Gothapatna
P.O Manpada.
Bnubaneswar Knhordha,
Odizha 751003

4. The Secretary / Chairman,

B-10,

CUTAB INSTITUTIONAL AREA,

NEW DELHI.SOUTH DELHI
Deiht.110016
5. Guard File{AICTE)
Nole: Valicity of the Course oetalis may be verified at hitp2/\www gicte-india org/
** Indvitual Approval kefier copy Wil not be theaugn F However. a Bt of App: (bulk) may be
from i respective iogin '
This is a computer generated Statement. No signature Required
No:1-43635719321 ALL INDIA COUNCIL FOR TECHNICAL EDUCATION Paged o4
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All India Council for Technical Education

(A Statutory body under Ministry of Education, Govt. of India)

Nelson Mandela Marg,Vasant Kunj, New Delhi-110070 Website: www aicte-india.org

APPROVAL PROCESS 2025-26
Extension of Approval (EoA)

F_No. Eastem/1-44639516879/2025/EOA

To,

Sub: Extension of Approval for the Academic Year 2025-26

Date of Approval: 05-Apr-2025

Ref: Online application of the Institution submitted for Extension of Approval for the Academic Year 2025-26

Sir/Madam,

In terms of the provisions under the All India Council for Technical Education (Grant of Approvals for Technical Education), Powers
delegated in AICTE ACT 1987, (No 52 of 1987) chapter Il - u/s 2(g) to regulate Technical and subsequent Regulations of AICTE, | am

directed to convey the approval to:

Permanent Id 1-464781906 Application Id 1-44639516879

Name of the Institution IMI BHUBANESWAR Name of the Society/Trust :“;‘%ﬁw}EONAL MEISOREMETE
IDCO PLOT NO. 1 B10

Institution Address WILLAGE BOTHAEATHA Society/Trust Address QUTAB INSTITUTIONAL
P.O MALIPADA, BHUBANESWAR,
KHORDHA, Odisha, 751003 SRS \ENVIDEL HI SOt

e : | DELHI,Delhi, 110016

Institution Type Private-Self Financing Region Eastern

Year of Establishment [ 2011

Opted for Change in the [ Change of Name Approved

Institution Name — or Not i

New Name After

Institution Name Change IMI BHUBANESWAR

 Approved

| Old Name of Institution: | INTERNATIONAL MANAGEMENT INSTITUTE, BHUBANESWAR

To conduct following Programs/Courses with the Intake indicated below for the Academic Year 2025-26

Affiliating Body Intake Intake NRI q::t;lsfl;(l:fll
Level Program Course (University Approved Approved Approval A o
/Body) for 202425 = for 2025-26 Status PP
Status
POST Ve
GRADUATE VIAGEN. | penu NOT APPLICABLE | 180 180 Yes
DIPLOMA
No

FELLOW
FELLOWSHIP “E",';‘?AGEM PROGRAM IN None 10 10 No

MANAGEMENT

Application No:1-44639516879 ALL INDIA COUNCIL FOR TECHNICAL EDUCATION Page 10of 4

Note: This is a Computer generated Report. No signature is required.
Printed By : aic000137

Letter Printed On:10 April 2025



Approved Online Courses for 2025-26:

Sr.No. Level Program Name of the Course ‘Year Started Intake Approved 2025-26
POST Management

4 GRADUATE MANAGEMENT-PGDM 2023 500
DIPLOMA

All AICTE approved Institutions are empowered to nurture ecosystems for Skilling (through Vocational courses) via making effective use of
existing infrastructure facilities and human resources.

It is mandatory to comply with all the essential requirements as given in APH 2024-27 (Chapter-VI)

Application No:1-44639516879

ALL INDIA COUNCIL FOR TECHNICAL EDUCATION
Note: This is a Computer generated Report. No signature is required.
Printed By : aic000137

Page 2 of 4
Letter Printed On:10 April 2025



Important Instructions

1. As per mandatory Disclosure of APH 2024-27(Annexure-18, page180) Institutions must disclose the following information
submitted to Council at the Prominent location on its website.

i Department wise availability of Infrastructure along with approved courses and intake approved by the Council.

ii. Faculty details: Department wise: Name& Designation of the faculty members/teaching staff along with their qualification,
tenure of service in your organization, total experience, Institution should also disclose Student Faculty Ratio, Cadre Ratio.

li.  Additionally Audited Financial Statements for last 3 Financial years.

2. Reservation Policy of the Central Government (Including EWS) / Respective State Government/ UT as the case shall be applicable
to all the Programmes. The concemed State Government/ UT Admission authority shall decide Modalities of Admission.

3 The Institution offering courses earlier in the Regular Shift, First Shift, Second Shift/Part Time are now amalgamated as total

intake and shall have to fulfil all facilities such as Infrastructure, Faculty and other requirements as per the norms specified in the
Approval Process Handbook 2024-25 to 2027 for the Total Approved Intake.

4. In case of any differences in content in this Computer generated Extension of Approval Letter, the content/information as approved
by the Executive Council / General Council as available on the record of AICTE shall be final and binding.

5 All AICTE institutions are highly encouraged to get NBA/NAAC accreditation. All eligible AICTE institutions are thoroughly
i encouraged to participate in NIRF ranking process.

6. Deemed to be University: Institutions Deemed to be Universities (Running Technical Education Programmes), it is mandatory to
have AICTE approval from the Academic Year 2018-19 in compliance of the Hon'ble Supreme Court Order dated 03-11-2017
passed in CA No.17869- 17870 /2017.

i AICTE Approved Institutes are encouraged to utilize SWAYAM PLUS Courses up-to 40%
8. Intemship is mandatory for all admitted students.
9. AICTE Approved Institutes are encouraged to make efficient use of the flagship schemes like:
a. Parakh: Student Gap analysis portal bases services.
b. Students Scholarship schemes like Pragati, Saksham, Swanath, ADF, etc.
c. Course in Indian Languages.
d. ATAL FDPs: Faculty training for Emerging areas and cutting edge Technologies.
e. Augmenting Utilization of Research Assets (AURA).

f. Smart India Hackathon: World's largest Open Innovation Platform.

Prof.Rajive Kumar
Member Secretary, AICTE

Copy to:

1. The Director Of Technical Education™, Odisha

2 The Registrar'*,
Not Applicable

3. The Principal / Director,
IMI BHUBANESWAR

Idco Plot No. 1

Application No:1-44639516879 ALL INDIA COUNCIL FOR TECHNICAL EDUCATION Page 3 of 4
Note: This is a Computer generated Report. No signature is required.
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Village Gothapatna
P.O Malipada,
Bhubaneswar Khordha,
Odisha, 751003

4. The Secretary / Chairman,
B-10,

QUTAB INSTITUTIONAL AREA,
NEW DELHI, SOUTH DELHI
Delhi, 110016

5.  Guard File(AICTE)

Note: Validity of the Course details may be verified at http://www.aicte-india.org/

** Individual Approval letter copy will not be communicated through Post/Email. However, a consolidated list of Approved Institutions(bulk) may be downloaded
from the respective login id's.

This is a computer generated Statement. No signature Required

Application No:1-44639516879 ALL INDIA COUNCIL FOR TECHNICAL EDUCATION Page 4 of 4
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16. Audited Statements for the last three years

S.R. BATLIBOI & ASSOCIATES LLP AT S X

Chartersd Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT oy b nda
To the Board of Governors of International Management Institute
Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Intermational Management Institute, India (*the Instinute’),
a society registered under the Societies Registration Act, 1860, which comprise the Balance Sheet as at
March 31, 2021, and the Income and Expenditure Account for the vear then ended, and a summary of
significant accounting policies and explanatory information.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position
of the Institute as &t March 31. 2021, and of its financial performance for the year then ended in
accordance with the Accounting Standards issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
(ICAT).

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) issued by [CAL Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s responsibilities for the Audit
of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Institute i accordance with
the ethical requirements that are refevant to our audit of the financial statements, and we have fulfilled
our other cthical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion,

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with the aforesaid Accounting Standards, and for such internal control as management
determines is necessary 1o enable the preparation of financinl statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the institute’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the institute or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with govemance are responsible for oversecing the entity’s financial reporting process.
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are 10 obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to frand or error, and 1o issue an auditor’s report that
mcludes our opimon. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered materinl i individually or in the
aggregute, they conld reasonably be expected 1o influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
hasis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit i accordance with SAs. we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: .




S.R. BATLIBOI & ASSOCIATES LLP

Chartered Accguntyats o P . - §
- facmﬁy and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due

to fraud or error, design and perform andit procedures responsive to those risks. and obtain
audit evidence that s sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions. misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

# Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectivencss of the institute’s internal control.

~  Evaluate the appropriateness of nccounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

# Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained. whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Society's ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, it such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Society to cease to continue as a going concemn.

# Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures. and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with govemance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all refationships and other
matters that may reasonubly be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

Other Matter

This report s furnished solely for use in preparing the Income tax return of the Institute. It is not 1o be
used for any other purpose, or referred  in any ather document, or distributed to anyone other than the
Income-tax authorities,

For S.R. Batliboi & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAT Firm Registration Number: 101049W/E300004

hon Blongars

per Atin Bharg

Partner

Membership Number: 504777
LIDIN: 22504 777ACSPZN 1407
Place of Signature: Gurugram
Date: February 13, 2022




Ifi

INTERNATIONAL MANAGEMENT INSTUTUTE, INIDMA
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2021
(Unless otherwise staved oll amounts are in INR)

Asat Asat

Parielien Nete -~ arch 31,2021 Mareh 31, 2020
Suurces of funds
Unrestricted funds

Coepus 3 143287373 143287375

Designated Farmarked funds B 35320022 26682682

Reserves and surpius 5 0,11.39616 36,26,80,055
Non current liability 6

Provision for gratusty 12,18,58.614 11,03,24,664
Current Ushilities and provisions 7 323881084 37,09.89.760
Total e L2 34 RT AL 1.01.39.64.885
Application of funds
Tixed assets H

Tangible assets 35.43,13,145 39,755,304
Non-eurrent assets

Nan-current investnents (tarm depasit with hanks) ° 5.64,39.19% 3,00,00.000
Current sssets 10 581961615 33.14.36,755
Leans, Advances and deposits 1 30772852 54682406
Total AL 1.01.39.64
Surnary of significant sccounting policles 2.1
The accompunying notes form wi integrnl pant of these finoncial seatements,
Al per our report of even date,
For 5. Batlibol & Associates LLP For and on behnlf of the Boord of Governors of
Chartered Accountants Iaternational Maonagement Institute, [
Firm Registration No.: 101049V/ E360004 \/\)
per Atin Bhargava Himudri Pas % Gp Capt, Vivex Dubey (Retd)
Purtner [Director-General) [Registrar & Seeretary} k
Memborship No. 504777 \

\-'r B '\; .6'\- A
R K Singh e
|Chief Financial Officer)

Piace; Garugram Mace: Delly

Duste: Febeuary 15, 2022 Date: Februncy 15, 2022



S.R. BATLIBOI & ASSOCIATES LLP For ko oy RN

Sector - 42, Secior Road
Charfered Accountants Guruagram - 122 002, Haryana, India

lel - 491 124 681 K000

Independent Auditor’s Report on Special Purpose Financial Statements
To the Board of Governors of International Management Institute, Bhubaneshwar Branch
Opinion

We have audited the special purpose fimancial statements of International Management Institute,
Bhubancshwar Branch (‘Bhubaneshwar Branch™), a society registered under the Societies Registration
Act, 1860, which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022, and the Income and Expenditure
Account for the vear then ended, and notes to the special purpose financial statements, including a
summary of significant accounting policies and explanatory information,

In our opinion and lo the best of our infonmation and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid special purpose financial statements give the information requiced by the Society Registration
Act, (XXI), 1860, as amended (“the Act”™) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the
Society as at March 31, 2022 and its surplus for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the special purpose financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (SAs) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICA1™). Our responsibilities
urider those standards are further described in the Auditor’s responsibilitics for the Auditof the special
purpose financial staterents section of our report. We are independent of the Institute in accordance with
the *Code of Fthics™ issued by the ICAI together with the ethical requirements that ace relevant to our
audit of the special purpose financial statements, and we have fulfilledour other cthical responsibilitics
in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audil evidence we
have obtained is sufficicnt and appropriate to provide a basis for our andit opinion on the special purpose
financial statements,

Responsibilities of Manragement and Those Charged with Governauce for the Special Purpose
Financial Statements

The Management of the Institute is responsible for the preparation of these special purpose financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position and financial performance of the
Bhubaneshwar Branch in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in india,
including the Accounting Standards issued by the ICAL and the requircments of the Act, This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act and the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control, relevant Lo
the preparation of the special purpose financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the special purpose financial stalements, management is responsible for assessing the
Bhubancshwar Branch’s ability to continue as a going concem. disclosing, as applicable, matters related
to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liguidate the Bhubaneshwar Branch or to ceascoperations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Bhubaneshwar Branch’s financial
reporting process.

SH Bl S B Ass0einn LLP, A Lrwd et Dbty Farirarain wih LLE ety S0 AARE259
Weont Otice 22 Taonar Simeed, Bdh 3 300 Noer bt TOO 014



S.R. BATLIBOI & ASSOCIATES LLP

Chartered Accountants

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Special purpose financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the special purpose financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists, Misstatements can arise from fraud or ¢rror and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggrepate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the ecanomic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these special purposs financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the special purpose financial statements,
whether dueto fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtzin audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The
risk ofnot detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations,
orthe override of internal control.

* Obtain an imderstandig of intenal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Bhubaneshwar Branch's internal control.

¢ FEvaluate the appropriateness of accounting policics used and the reasonableness of accounting
cstimates and related disclosures made by management.

» Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concem basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Bhubaneshwar Branch's ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the special purpose
financial statements or, if such disclosures are madequate. to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up 1o the date of our auditor’s report,
However, future events or conditionsmay cause the Bhubaneshwar Branch to cease to continue
as a going concemn,

e FEvaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the special purpose financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the special purpose financial statements
represent the underlying transactions andevents in a manner that achieves fair presentation,

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Bhubaneshwar Branch regarding, among
other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit,

We also provide those charged with governance with a starement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.
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Chartered Accountants

Other Matter

This report covering the special purpose financial statements of the Bhubaneshwar Branch for the year
ended March 31, 2022 is intended solely for the information and use of the management of the Institute
in connection with the preparation of financial statements of International Management Institute. These
special purpose financial statements have been prepared in all material respects in accordance with the
basis of preparation as sct out in Note 2 to the special purpose financial statement of the Bhubancshwar
Branch, which describes the basis of accounting. As a result, the special purpose financial stalements
may not be suitable for another purpose. It should not be used for any other purpose or provided to other
parties

For S.R. Batliboi & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 101049W/E300004
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|
per Ainit Virowani
Partner
Membership Number: 504649
UDIN: 22504649AXMMXG9993
Place of Signature: Gurugram
Date: September 30, 2022
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INTERNATIONAL MANAGEMENT INSTITUTE, BHUBANESWAR
Balance Sheet as ut Maech 31, 2022
(Unlass ocheranse sived ol smousts arc in INR)

Asat As st
Note  garch 31,2000 March 31,2021

Sources of Funds
Unrestricted Funds

IMI New Delhi 3 74,63,54.751 T4,21,55714

Desigralod’ Earmacked Foods 4 ,16519 5240,788

feserves and Surplas 5 (64,07 84,713) (61,5547,810)
Nom Carrent Lisbility

Pruvision fur gratuity 6 1,6994011 142,68 645
Current Lishilities and Provisisn 7 88507293 603,935,058

Teta) 21,80,87 861 20,65,08,6

Application of Funds
Fixed Assets

Tangible Asseta 5 149904768 1647.08,969.00
Non-Current Assets

Noa-Curtent lvemenss (Tons Depoait with hanks) ¢ 3,80,00,000 -
Current Assers 10 245,70,63% 371827400
Laams, Advarces and Deposits n 56,012,460 45,16,952.00

Totsd T 2N 6L 20658553500

Soouvary of significant occounting palicies 2]

The sccompmnying dotes form an integr pant of these Flnancial Siternents.

As pec owr report of even date.
For 5.R. Batliboi & Associates LLP For und oo behalf of ihe Board of Governors of
Chartered Accoustaals Internutionnl Management Tustirntc, lndia
"-?I\wdh-i}: 101049 E300084 ‘ \ \
V. \
2 NV N \
j .gL Nv—an g N & " - . —
/ 7 Himadr] Das Gr Capt Vivek Dubey (Vetsrun)
Pirtner . [Director-Gemeral| | Regtstenr & Secrecary]
\ -V aErPeg 1
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1CHIef Fisancial Offeee]
Place: Dethi

Dage: Seprember 30, 2022



S.R. BATL1BOI & ASSOCIATES LLP vy el

Chartered Accountants Hayana, Inda
Te. 451 124 631 6000

Independent Auditor’s Report an Special Purpose Financial Statements
To the Board of Governors of Internutional Management Institute, Bhubaneswar Branch
Opinion

We have swdited the special purpose financial statements of International Management Institute,
Bhubaneswar Branch ('Bhubaneswar Branch'), 2 society registered under the Societics Registration Act,
1860, which comprise the Balance Sheet as a¢ March 31, 2023, and the fncome and Expenditure Account
for the year then ended, and notes to the special purpose financial statements, including a summary of
significant secounting policies and explanatory information,

In our opinion and to e best of our information and according 10 the explanations given 10 us, the
aforesaid specinl purpose financial statements give the information required by the Society Registration
Act, (XXI}, 1860, as amended (“the Act”) it the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted i Indsa, of the state of affairs of the Saciety
as at March 31, 2023 and its sumplus for the year ended on that date,

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the special purpose financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (SAs) tssued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of [ndia (ICAL™). Our responsitulitics
under those standards are further described in e Auditor's responsihilities for the Audit of the special
purpase Financial Statements section of our report, We arc independent of the Institute in accordance with
the “Code of Ethics' issued by the ICAT together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit
of the special purpase financinl statements, and we have fulfilled our other cthicat responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the Code of Erhics. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtuned is suflicient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the special pumpose
financial stasemeunts,

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Special Purpesc
Financial Statements

The Management of the Institute s respoasible for the preparation of these special purpose financial
statements that give « true and fair view of the financial position and financial performance of the Institute
in accordance with the wccounting peinciples generally accepted in India, including the Accounting
Standards issued by the ICAI and the requirements of the Acl. This responsibality also includes
muintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act and the design,
implementation and maintenance of internal control, relevant to the preparation of the special purpose
linancial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

In preparing the special purpose fizancial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Institute™s ability o continue as a going concern. disclosing, as applicable, matters related 1o going concem
and using the going concem basis of accounting unless management either intends 1o liquidate the institule
o7 10 cease operations, or has no realistic altemative but to do so

Those charged with govemance arc responsible for overseeing the Bhubaneswar Branch's financial
reporting process.
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Chartered Acoountants

Other Matter

This report covering the special purpose financial statements of the Bhubaneswar Branch for the yeur
ended March 31,2023 is intended solely for the information and use of the management of the institule in
connection with the preparation of the special purpose financial statements International Management
Institute. These special purpose financial statements have been prepared i all material aspects in
accordance with the basis of preparation gs out set in Note 2 (0 the special purpose financial statement of
the Bhubaneswar Branch, which describes the basis of accounting. As a result. the special purpose
financial statements may not be suitable for another purpose. It should not be used for any other purpose
or provided to other parties.

For S.R. Batliboi & Associutes LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Fitm Registration Number: 101049W/ 300004

pj—vﬁ -

Partner

Membership Number: 212230
UDIN: 23212230BGSSHA6513
Place of Signature: Gurugram
Date: September 30, 2023
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Special Purpose Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance sbout whether the special purpose financial statements a5
a whole ase free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantes that an
audit conducted i accordance with SAs will always detect o material misstalement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, indavidually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to miluence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
special purpose financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we excrcise professiona! judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

®  Identify and assess the risks of material misstarement of the special putpose fimancial statements.
whether duc to frand or crror, design and perform audit procedures responsive W those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient und appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk
of not detecting a materil misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as frand may involve collusion. forgery. mtentional omissions, misrepresentations, orthe
override of internal control.

* Obtain an understanding of intenisl control refevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are approprinte in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectivencss of the Institute’s internal control.

* Evaluate the appropriatencss of accounting policies used and e reasonablencss of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

¢ Conclude ou the appropriatencss of mamagement's ase of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists reluted to cvents
ot conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Bhubaneswar Branch’s ability to continue as
a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the special purpose finuncial statements
or, if such disclosures are madequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclisions are based on the
audit evidence obtuned up to the date of our suditor's repart, However, future events or
conditions may cause the fnstitute to cease 1o contimue as @ going concem.

¢ Evaluate the ovenall presentation, structure and comtent of the special purpose fimancial
statements, including the discl , and whether the special purpose financial statements
represent the underl ying transactions andevents in # manner that achieves fuir presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Bhubancswar Branch regarding, among otlser
matters, the planned scope and timing of the awdit and significant sudit findings. meluding any significant
defiiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with 2 statement that we have complied with relevant
cthical reguirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relabonships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
saleguards.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
To the Board of Governors of International Management Institute, Bhubaneswar Branch
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of International Management Institute, Bhubaneshwar (“the
Institute” or “Bhubaneswar Branch™), a society which is registered under the Societies Registration Act, 1860, which
comprise the Balance sheet as at March 31, 2025, the Income and Expenditure account for the year then ended, and
notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial
statements give the information required by the Societies Registration Act, (XXI) 1860, as amended (“the Act™) in
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted
in India, of the state of affairs of the Society as at March 31, 2025, and of its surplus for the year then ended.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI”). Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the ‘Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements’ section.of our report. We are
independent of the Institute in accordance with the ‘Code of Ethics’ issued by the ICAI together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we
have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

The Management of the Institute is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and
fair view of the financial position and financial performance of the Institute in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards issued by the ICAI and the requirements
of the Societies Registration Act, 1860 (“the Act”). This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records and the design, implementation and maintenance of internal controls, relevant to the preparation.
of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Institute’s ability to continue asa
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Institute or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so. v

Those charged with governance is also responsible for overseeing the Institute’s financial reporting process.

S.R. Batiibol & Associatvs LLP, a Limited Liability Partnership with LLP identity Ne, 288 1090
Reqd. Cffice : 22, Camac Street, Stock 'B’, 3rd Floor, Kolkate-700 216
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Chartered Accountants

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Institute’s internal control.

= Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness ot accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management.

¢ Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the Going Concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence oblained, whether a material uncertainty exists related Lo events or conditions that may
cast significant doubt on the Institute’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based
on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the Institute to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves
fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Institute regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.
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Other Matter

This report covering the financial statement of the Institute for the year ended March 31, 2025 is intented solely for
the information and use of the management of the institute in connection with the preparation of financial statements
of International Management Institute. These financial statements have been prepared in all material respects in
accordance with the basis of preparation as set out in Note 2 to the financial statement of the Institute, which describes
the basis of accounting. As result, the financial statements may not be suitable for another purpose. It should not be
used for any other purpose or provided to other parties.

For S.R. Batliboi & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants

ICAL Firm Registration Number: 101049W/E300004
T

per Rahul Bansal
Partner
Membership Number:

UDIN: 25504730BMOPKR2758

Place of Signature: Gurugram
Date: September 30, 2025
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INTERNATIONAL MANAGEMENT INSTITUTE, BHUBANESWAR
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2025
(Unless otherwise stated all amounts are in INR)

Not As at As at
©  March31,2025 March 31,2024
Sources of Funds
Unrestricted Funds
IMI New Delhi 3 74,70,56,394 76,19,12,595
Designated/ Earmarked Funds 4 1,58,53,449 1,23,28,445
Reserves and Surplus 5 (51,82,75,470) (58,45.15,845)
Non Current Liability
Provision for gratuity 6 2,87,63,529 2,73,32,025
Current Liabilities and Provisions 7 13,87,21,697 15,37,87,475
Total 41,21,19,599 37,08,44,695
Application of Funds
Fixed Assets
Tangible Assects 8 13,13.37,483 13,77,24,632
Non-Current Assets
Non-Current Investments (Term Deposit with banks) 9 9,00,00,000 14,30,00,000
Current Assets 10 17,83,78,291 7,68,91,227
Loans, Advances and Deposits 11 1,24,03,825 1,32,28,836
Total 41,21,19,599 37,08,44,695
Summary of significant accounting policies 2.1
The accompanying notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements.
As per our report of even date.
For S.R. Batliboi & Associates LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Governors of
Chartered Accountants International Management Institute jindia

ICAI Firm Registration No.: 101049W/ E300004

per Rahul Bansal Himadri Das Rajendra Singh
Partner . [Director-General] [Registrar & Secretary]
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INTERNATIONAL MANAGEMENT INSTITUTE, BHUBANESWAR
Income and Expenditure Account for the year ended March 31, 2025
(Unless otherwise stated all amounts are in INR)

Note For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

Income
Academic Receipts 12 31,38,98,795 29,04,42,217
Other income 13 1,92,68,214 1,27,07,393
Total (A) 33,31,67,009 30,31,49,610
Expenditure
Employee benefits expense 14 13,22,28,912 14,77,64,635
Direct academic expenses 15 4,44,59,071 3,70,42,574
Library and IT-related expenses 16 2,19,53,924 1,32,45.426
Administrative and general expenses 17 1,62,34,083 1,44,22.242
Facility and maintenance expenses 18 3,63,68,067 3,34,15,374
Depreciation expense 8 1,56,82,577 1,62,28,467
Total (B) 26,69,26,634 26,21,18,718
Balance being excess of Income over Expenditure (A-B) 6,62,40,375 4,10,30,892
Summary of significant accounting policies 2.1
The accompanying notes form an integral part of these tinancial statements.
As per our report of even date.
For S.R. Batliboi & Associates LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Governors of
Chartered Accountants International Management Institute, India

ICAI Firm Registration No.: 101049W/ E300004
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INTERNATIONAL MANAGEMENT INSTITUTE, BHUBANESWAR
Notes forming part of Balance Sheet and Income & Expenditure Account for the year ended March 31, 2025
All amounts are in Indian Rupees unless stated otherwise

1. Background
International Management Institute, Bhubaneswar is an educational institution established by the named International
Management Institute, India. The society is registered under Societies Registration Act, 1860 has set campuses in New Delhi
and Bhubaneshwar with the objective of improving the quality of management thought and practice through wide ranging
activities in education, training and consultancy relating to management, governance, development and other related areas.

2. Basis of accounting

i.  The financial statements of the Institute have been prepared according to Indian generally accepted accounting principal
including the Accounting Standards issued by Institute of Chartered Accountants of India under the historical cost
convention on an accrual basis.

ii.  Expenses on library books are charged in income and expenditure account in the year of purchase.

iii. The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of financial statements are consistent with those of previous year. All
the amounts included in the financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (‘Rupees’ or ‘Rs’ or ‘INR’), unless
otherwise stated.

2.1 Significant accounting policies

A. The financial statements of the Society have been prepared in accordance with Accounting Standards issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). The following accounting standards mentioned below are not applicable to
Society for the current year as it is under Level I11.

AS 3 — Cash Flow Statement

AS 17 — Segment reporting

AS 20 — Earning Per Share

AS 21 - Consolidated Financial Statements

AS 23 — Accounting for investment in associates in consolidated financial statements
AS 25 — Interim Financial Reporting

AS 27 - Financial reporting of interest in joint ventures

®mopo o

B. Use of estimates
The preparation of financial statements requires the management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amount of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and the disclosures of contingent liabilities, at the end of reporting
period. Although these estimates are based on the management’s best knowledge of current events and actions, uncertainty
about these assumptions and estimates could result in the outcomes requiring a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of’
assets or liabilities in future periods.

C. Fixed Assets

i.  Fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. Cost comprises the purchase price and any directly
attributable cost of bringing the asset in its working condition for its intended use. Borrowing costs relating to acquisition
of fixed assets which takes substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use are also included to the extent they
relate to the period till such assets are ready to be put to use.

ii.  Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of fixed assets are measured as the difference between the net disposal
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in the income and expenditure account when the asset
is de-recognized. g

D. Depreciation
Depreciation on fixed assets is provided on Written Down Value Method in the manner and at the rates mentioned in Income
Tax Act, 1961 on pro-rata basis from the date when it is first put to use. No depreciation is charged in the year of sale / disposal.

If an asset is used for less than 180 days during the period, depreciation is charged at 50% of the normal rate; if an asset is used
for 180 days or more, depreciation is charged at 100% of the normal rate in respect of addition during the year.




INTERNATIONAL MANAGEMENT INSTITUTE, BHUBANESWAR

Notes forming part of Balance Sheet and Income & Expenditure Account for the year ended March 31, 2025
All amounts are in Indian Rupees unless stated otherwise

Depreciation of fixed assets has been charged on the following rates as mentioned below:

Category Block of asset Rate of depreciation
Buildings Buildings 10%
Furniture and fittings Furniture 10%
Office Equipment Computers 40%
Other office Equipment 15%
Vehicle Car 15%
Plant and equipment Plant & machinery 15%
Kitchen Equipment 15%
Lift 15%
AC Cooling plant 15%
Electrical equipment 15%

E. Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash and bank and in hand and short term investments with an original maturity of three

months or less.

F. Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Institute and the revenue can

be reliably measured.

Revenue from Post Graduate Programme Fees and Hostel Fees: Revenue is recognized ratably over the period of the course
and accordingly 10% of current year fee is rolled over to next year and previous year 10% is added to current year fee.

Revenue from Application Processing Fee: Revenue is recognized in the year of receipt.

Revenue from Certificate Programme Fee and Research and Consultancy: Revenue is recognized as per terms of the relevant
agreements when the service under the agreement is completed or substantially completed under Completed Service Contract

Method.

Interest Income: Revenue is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the rate

applicable

G. Retirement Benefits

i) Retirement benefits in the form of Provident Fund are a defined contribution scheme and contribution is charged to the
Income and Expenditure Account of the year when the contribution to the provident fund is due. There is no other
obligation other than the contribution payable to the Provident Fund.

ii) Gratuity is a defined benefit obligation and is provided for on the basis of an actuarial valuation on projected unit credit

method made at the end of each financial year.

iii) Encashable Short term compensated absences are provided for based on estimates. Long term compensated absences are
provided for based on actuarial valuation. The actuarial valuation is done as per projected unit credit method.

iv) Actuarial gains/losses are immediately taken to income and expenditure account and are not deferred.

(This space has been intentionally left blank)




INTERNATIONAL MANAGEMENT INSTITUTE, BHUBANESWAR
Notes forming part of Balance Sheet and Income & Expenditure Account for the year ended March 31, 2025
All amounts are in Indian Rupees unless stated otherwise

H.

I.

Foreign Currency Transactions
i) Initial recognition
Foreign currency transactions are recorded in the reporting currency, by applying to the foreign currency amount the exchange
rate between the reporting currency and the foreign currency at the date of the transaction.

ii) Conversion i

Foreign currency monetary items are retranslated using the exchange rate prevailing at the reporting date. Non-monetary items
which are measured in terms of historical cost denominated in a foreign currency, are reported using the exchange rate at the
date of the transaction. Non-monetary items which are measured at fair value or other similar valuation denominated in a
foreign currency, are translated using the exchange rate at the date when such value was determined.

Receipts in foreign currency are translated at the rates applicable on the date of the transactions.

i) Exchange differences

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items, or on reporting such monetary items of IMI at rates different
from those at which they were initially recorded during the year, or reported in previous financial statements, are recognized
as income or as expenses in the year in which they arise.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items not covered above, or on reporting such monetary items of
IMI at rates different from those at which they were initially recorded during the year, or reported in previous financial
statements, are recognized as income or as expenses in the year in which they arise.

Alumni Funds
Alumni funds include alumni-life membership fees collected by society as a part of fees. These funds are utilized as and when
alumni meet happen.

Membership Fee
Associate and Life Membership Fees and Donations received are carried forward in the accounts under the ‘Corpus Fund’. The
Life Membership fee receipts are accounted for on cash basis in the absence of any formal commitment/contract with the
members.

. Government Grants

Government Grants related to revenue are recognized in the Income and Expenditure Account over the periods necessary to
match them with the related costs

Borrowing Cost
Borrowing cost includes interest and amortization of ancillary costs incurred in connection with the arrangement of
borrowings.

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes a
substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalized as part of the cost of the respective asset. All
other borrowing costs are expensed in the period they occur
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INTERNATIONAL MANAGEMENT INSTITUTE, BHUBANESWAR

Notes forming part of Balance Sheet and Income & Expenditure Account for the year ended March 31, 2025
All amounts are in Indian Rupees unless stated otherwise

M. Leases

Where the Institute is the lessee

Leases where the lessor effectively retains substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership of the leased term, are classified
as operating leases. Opcrating lease payments are recognized as an expense in the Income and Expenditure Account on a

straight-line basis over the lease term.

N. Provisions

A provision is recognized when the Institute has a present obligation as a result of past event and it is probable that an outflow
of resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions except
those disclosed elsewhere in the financial statements, are not discounted to their present value and are determined based on
best management estimate required to settle the obligation at each Balance Sheet date. These are reviewed at each Balance

Sheet date and are adjusted to reflect the current best management éstimates.

(This space has been intentionally left blank)
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IMY

INTERNATIONAL MANAGEMENT INSTITUTE, BHUBANESWAR
Notes forming part of Balance Sheet and Income & Expenditure Account for the
year ended March 31, 2025
(Unless otherwise stated all amounts are in INR)

3 IMI New Delhi
As per last account

Add : Addition during the year
Balance at the year end

4 Designated/ Earmarked funds
Alumni Fund

As per last account

Add: Addition during the year
Less: Expenses during the year
Balance at the year end

5 Reserves and surplus
As per last account

Add: Balance of net expenditure
transferred from the Income and Expenditure Account
Balance at the year end

6 Non current liability
Non Current portion of Gratuity provision

7 Current liabilities and provisions
Current liabilities
Advance fees received
Deferred Fees
Other liabilities for expenses & other Funds
Employce Payable
Security deposits received from students
Retention Money
Statutory dues
Total (A)
Provisions
- For gratuity
- For leave encashment

Total (B)
Total (A+B)

As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
76,19,12,595 75,22,55,999
(1,48,56,201) 96,56,596
74,70,56,394 76,19,12,595
1,23,28,445 93,18,818
39,01,250 35,03,250
(3,76,246) (4,93,623)
1,58,53,449 1,23,28,445

(58,45,15,845) (62,55,46,737)
6,62,40,375 4,10,30,892
(51,82,75,470) (58,45,15,845)
2,87,63,529 2,73,32,025
2,87,63,529 2,73,32,025
4,09,48,392 5,72,46,638
2,40,52,976 2,26,96,776
3,20,55,967 2,90,31,390

18,38,277 16,22,022
85,46,300 82,25,261
2,79,332 2,79,332
22,03,193 22,92,505
10,99,24,437 12,13,93,924
4,64,339 4,40,447
2,83,32,921 3,19,53,104
2,87,97,260 3,23,93,551
13,87,21,697 15,37,87,475
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IMY

INTERNATIONAL MANAGEMENT INSTITUTE, BHUBANESWAR
Notes forming part of Balance Sheet and Income & Expenditure Account for the
year ended March 31, 2025
(Unless otherwise stated all amounts are in INR)

As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

9 Non-Current assets

Non-Current Investments (Term Deposit with banks) 9,00,00,000 14,30,00,000
Total 9,00,00,000 14,30,00,000
10 Current assets
Cash on hand 44,406 29,471
Balances with scheduled banks:
on savings accounts 41,90,013 78,99,994
on current accounts 91,79,650 5,36,76,669
Deposits with original Maturity of more than 3 months 14,40.95.633 R
but less than 12 months
Interest accrued on Fixed Deposits 1,95,89,239 1,25,99,313
Receivable from students on account of Post Graduate 426,250 13,56,280
Program
Receivable from various parties on account of
Certificate Program Fee, Research and Consultancy fee, 8,53,100 13,29,500
etc.
17,83,78,291 7,68,91,227
11 Loans, advances and deposits
(Unsecured, considered good)
Prepaid expenses 65,67,170 75,65,424
Other Reccivables 25,17,088 23,16,276
Tax Deducted at source/refundable from tax authoritics 16,11,229 16,38,798
Security deposits 17,08,338 17,08,338
1,24,03,825 1,32,28,836

(This space has been intentionally left blank)
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IMY

INTERNATIONAL MANAGEMENT INSTITUTE, BHUBANESWAR
Notes forming part of Balance Sheet and Income & Expenditure Account for the year ended March 31, 2025
(Unless otherwise stated all amounts are in INR)

For the Year Ended For the Year Ended

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
12 Academic Receipts
Fees from Students
Academic
- Tuition Fee © 23,93,98,560 22,26,20,684
- Admission Application Fee 14,06,250 12,32,259
- Extra Course/Repeat course Fee 11,75355 16,35,732
Othér Fees
- Hostel Fee 6,75,58,490 5,89,78,725
- Certificate Programme Fee 28,24,140 59,74,817
- Executive Program Fee 15,36,000 -
31,38,98,795 29,04,42,217
13 Other income
Interest on saving bank accounts 19,88,966 20,10,942
Interest income on Fixed deposit 1,52,49.952 82,67,023
Interest on income tax refund 88,625 20,880
Miscellaneous income 19,40,671 24,08,548
1,92,68,214 1,27,07,393
14 loyee benefi ens:
Salary and Allowances 11,80,74,825 12,87,14,877
Contribution to Provident Fund {refer note 20(i)} 94.71,8C1 99,36.951
Gratuity {refer note 20(ii)} 17,333,444 68,98,069
Staff Welfare Expenses 29,48,842 22,14,738
13,22,28,912 14,77,64,635
15 Direct academic expenses
Certificate programme expenses 23,41,987 19,26,002
Books and reading materials to students 40.16,128 34,11,941
Admission-related expenses 12,65,710 34,39,971
Student activities/welfare expenses 24,01,320 8,13,578
Membership and Accreditation expense 34.74,163 18,35,287
Payment to visiting faculty . 1,63,000 32,327
Placement expenses 35,45,580 26,67,540
Facully developient expenses 12,87,194 10,46,188
Research Incentive & Publication 1434673 14,229,414
Convocation expenses 10,69,115 8,10475
Student Mess expenses 1,98,04,934 1,87,38,760
Scholarship expenses 27,93,107 7,65,804
Fellow programme expenses 8,62,151 1,25,287
4,44,59,071 3,70,42,574

(This space has been intentionally left blank)
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INTERNATIONAL MANAGEMENT INSTITUTE, BHUBANESWAR
Notes forming part of Balance Sheet and Income & Expenditure Account for the year ended March 31, 2025
(Unless otherwise stated all amounts are in INR)

16 Librarv & IT expenses
Library Expenses
Internet Charges
Computer Maintenance

17 Administrative and general expenses

Branding- Admission Marketing
Branding- Institutional
Travel,C: 'y Car Mai

Professional charges/Legal fees
Miscellaneous Expenses

Printing, Stationery, Postage & Telephone
Auditor's remuneration and Expenses

Loss on Sale of Assets

18 Facility and maintenance expenses

Campus Maintcnance
Electricity Charges
Security Charges
Rates and Taxes
Insurance Charges

For the Year Ended For the Year Ended

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
1,51,45,202 81,26,604
26,05,883 26,27,773
42.02,839 24,91,049
2,19,53,924 1,32,45,426
76,36,619 147,579
10,32,365 89,13,127
911,336 11,22,068
486,671 6,44,239
47,49,601 19,46,785
10,36,798 12,98 444
3,50,000 3,50,000
30,693 -
1,62,34,083 1,44,22,242
1,68,36,462 1,61,18,997
99,44,557 95,09,760
91,04,865 72,384,302
3,334,071 327,231
148,112 1,75,084
3,63,68,067 3,34,15,374-
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INTERNATIONAL MANAGEMENT INSTITUTE, BHUBANESWAR
Notes forming part of Balance Sheet and Income & Expenditure Account for the year ended March 31, 2025
All amounts are in Indian Rupees unless stated otherwise

19. Related Party Disclosure

Institution significantly influenced by common Chairman

Alipore Institute of Management & Technology (IMI-Kolkata)

Established bv common institute- International Management Institute, India

International Management Institute, New Delhi

20.
i)

ii)

Key Management Personnel

a. Dr. P C Biswal, Institute Director-General and member of Board of Governors

Transactions during the vear

’

Related Party Nature of Transaction For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Dr. P C Biswal Remuneration 1,00,94,340 Nil
Ramesh Behl Remuneration Nil 1,03.90.997
IMI Delhi Expenses }ncurred on behalf of IMI 1,20.208 10,30,054
New Dethi
IMI Delhi Expenses incurred by IMI New Delhi
on behalf of IMI Bhubancswar Lssa0 bl
IMI Delhi Income received by IMI New Delhi :
on behalf of IMI Bhubaneswar 3,02,80,974 Nl
Balance at year end
Related Party For the year ended | For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
IMI New Delhi 74.70,56,394 76,19,12,595

Note: As the liability for increase in Dearness Allowance, Gratuity and Leave Encashment is provided on an
estimated/actuarial basis for the Institute as a whole, the amount pertaining to the key management personnel
is not separately ascertainable and, therefore, not included above.

Disclosures under Accounting Standard 15
Post Retirement Benefit- Defined Contribution Plans

The Institute has recognized an amount of Rs. 94,71,803/- (March 31, 2024: Rs 99,36,951/-) as expenses under
the defined contribution plans in the Income and Expenditure in respect of contribution to Provident Fund for
the year ended March 31, 2025.

Post Retirement Benefit- Defined Benefit Plan

The Institute makes provision for gratuity based on actuarial valuation done on projected unit credit method at

each balance sheet date.

The present value of the defined benefit obligation and the related current service cost are measured using the
projected unit credit method with actuarial valuation being carried out at the balance sheet date.

(This space has been intentionally left blank)




INTERNATIONAL MANAGEMENT INSTITUTE, BHUBANESWAR
Notes forming part of Balance Sheet and Income & Expenditure Account for the year ended March 31, 2025
All amounts are in Indian Rupees unless stated otherwise

a) Reconciliation of opening and closing balances of the present value of the defined benefit obl igation:

Particulars )  Asat As at

. March 31, 2025 | March 31, 2024
Obligation at the beginning 2,77.72,472 2.09,92,663
Service cost 43,19,812 41,40,816
Interest cost 18,74.642 14,88,380
Benefits settled (2,78,048) (1,18,260)
Actuarial (gain)/loss (44,61.010) 12,68,873
Past service cost - -
Obligation at year end 2,92.27.868 2,77,72,472

b) Reconciliation of present value of the obligation and the fair value of the plan assets:

d

Particulars As at Asat

March 31, 2025 | March 31, 2024
Present value of obligation at year end 292,27 868 2,77,72,472
Present value of plan assets at year end - -
Amount recognized in Balance sheet — Liability 2,92,27,868 2,7772,472

©)  Expenses recognized in (he incume and expenditure account
Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Current Service cost 43,19,812 41,40,816
Past Service Cost - -
Interest cost 18,74,642 14.88,380
Expected return on plan assets - &
Actuarial (gain)/loss (44,61,010) 12,68,873
Net cost 17,33,444 68,98,069
Specific disclosures required for current and previous years

Particulars 2025 2024 2023 2022 2021
o ﬁ;‘;g"a‘“e ofobligation =1 5 o2 27,868 | 2,77,72,472 | 2,09.92,663 | 1,72,04.478 | 1,44,85,276
Present value of plan assets — . : ; R _
Opening
Amount recognized in Balance
sheet — Liability 2,92,27,868 | 2,77,72,472 | 2,09,92,663 | 1,72,94,478 | 1,44,85,276
Experience adjustments on
Present value of obligation .51,87,203 (8,55,734) 1,81,241 (5,87,231) | 11,40,001
Experience adjustments on Plan R _ 3 -
assets B




INTERNATIONAL MANAGEMENT INSTITUTE, BHUBANESWAR
Notes forming part of Balance Sheet and Income & Expenditure Account for the year ended March 31, 2025
All amounts are in Indian Rupees unless stated otherwise

e) Actuarial assumptions

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended |
March 31, 2025 March 31,2024
i) Discounting Rate 6.75 7.09
i) Future Salary Increase 8.00 8.00
Withdrawal Rate (%) Withdrawal Rate (%)
iii) Ages:
Upto 30 Years 3.00 3.00
From 31 to 44 Years 2.00 2.00
Above 44 Years 1.00 1.00
Notes:
L. The discount rate is based on the prevailing market yiclds of Indian government securities as at the

balance sheet date for the estimated term of the obligation

2 The salary escalation rate is the estimate of future salary increased considered takes into account the
inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant factors.

21.  a) The Institute has been registered as a Society under Section 12A of the Income Tax Act, 1961. The Institute’s
objects are charitable within the meaning of Section 2(15) of the Income Tax Act, 1961. As a result, the
income of the Institute is not liable to any income tax.

b) The income of the Institute is exempt under Section 11 of the Income Tax Act, 1961; considering the same
no deferred tax assct/liability has been created.

22. The Institute is set up with the objective of improving the quality of management thought and practice through
wide ranging activities in education, training and consultancy relating to management, governance,
development and other related areas and there are no separate reportable segments as per Accounting Standard
17 on “Segment Reporting”.

23. Capital Commitments
As at March 31, 2025, the Institute has commitment to pay Rs. Nil (March 31, 2024: Rs. Nil).

24. Capital Advance
As at March 31, 2025, the Institute has paid capital advance amounting to Rs. Nil (March 31, 2024: Rs. Nil).

25. The Honorable Supreme Court has passed a decision on 28th February 2019 in relation to inclusion of certain
allowances within the scope of “Basic wages” for the purpose of determining contribution to provident fund
under the Employees’ Provident Funds & Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952. The Company, based on internal
assessment, confirms that there will be no impact in the books due to applicability of the judgement on the
Company, with respect to the period and the nature of allowances to be covered. Hence, no financial impact
has been considered in year-end financials.

(This space has been intentionally left blank)



INTERNATIONAL MANAGEMENT INSTITUTE, BHUBANESWAR
Notes forming part of Balance Sheet and Income & Expenditure Account for the year ended March 31, 2025
All amounts are in Indian Rupees unless stated otherwise

26. Previous year’s figures have been regrouped/rearranged, wherever necessary, to confirm this year’s
classification.
For S.R. Batliboi & Associates LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Governors of

Chartered Accountants International Management Instifjte, India

ICAI Firm registration no: 101049W/ E300004

per Rahul Bansal Himadri Das Rajendra Singh /
Partner [Director-General]  [Registrar & Secretary] -

Membership No. 504730

Place: Gurugram
Date: September 30, 2025



17. Best Practices adopted

IMI Bhubaneswar has a rich resource pool of quality full time members who have contributed

towards adoption of various unique practices in order to improve the quality of education at IMI

and make the students industry-ready. In order to facilitate improvement in teaching and learning,

following key initiatives have been taken.

1.

2.

In a major revamp of programme curriculum, all core courses offered to PGDM students have
been converted into two credit courses that require 20 hours of classroom interaction. A
course - restructuring committee was constituted comprising of faculty members. This
committee took into consideration the AICTE criteria for core and elective courses credit
requirements. Accordingly, it recommended optimization of credits for core courses.
Subsequently the matter was deliberated upon in the Faculty Council and approved upon.
Feedback was also sought from the experts during the curriculum revision meetings held at
Area level. All these courses were earlier of 3 credit requiring 30 hours of class-room
interaction. The major objective behind this was to provide more opportunity to students to
engage in self-learning. A greater thrust was laid on self-preparation.
In order to provide students with deeper knowledge on emerging streams, Information

Management

& Marketing Analytics was created as a sub-area to offer all analytics related functional courses
such as Marketing Analytics, Financial Analytics, HR Analytics, Data visualization, Web and
social media analytics etc. In keeping with this new format, Business Analytics was converted
into a core course that is not being taught before the students proceed for summer internship.
This was done to provide students with greater analytical skills prior to their industry exposure
during summer internship.

Marketing Strategy has been introduced in the 3™ Trimester. It is being taught using Markstrat
simulation. The students are divided into different teams and they execute their marketing
strategies on the simulation platform. The effectiveness of their strategy is reflected in the
share prices of the company. The group with the highest share price wins the game at the
end of the term. Parallelly, students are debriefed by the faculty regarding their strategies
and its impact on share prices. This hands-on training to students is aimed at getting the
student market-ready before they venture out for their summer internship.

For Finance area, Bloomberg terminals and PROWESS database have been installed in the
library so that students can have ready access to financial data. Accordingly, the Finance
courses have been modified so as to provide an opportunity to students to use real-time data
for their financial decisions.

The institution has a laid down policy of permitting 20% of total sessions in every course to be
taught by experts from corporate and academia. This enables importing of important industry
insight and exposes the students to some real-world dilemmas.



18. List of Consultancy Works

IMI Bhubaneswar encourages its faculty members to closely collaborate with the industry and
academic to provide consultancy services. In the process the following faculty members have been
engaged as consultants to various industries:

Sl. | Name of Type of Project Name Name of the | Type of Year
the Faculty | Consulting organization | Consultancy
Organisation Work
1| Prof Private SAP Information | 2021-22
Ramesh Systems
Behl
2 | Prof Government | "Are Firms with MCA Strategy 2021-22
Supriti More Women
Mishra Directors More
Ethical?"
3 | Prof Government IEDO Strategy 2021-22
Devesh
Baid
4 | Prof Government IEDO Strategy 2021-22
Devesh
Baid
5| Mr Nitin Private Research Asian Strategic 2021-22
Bhushan Consultant for Development | Consulting
International Bank
Cooperation and
Partnership
6 | Prof Government | SFURTI MSME Maniabandh | 2022-23
Devesh Handloom
Baid Cluster
7| Prof Government | Commaodity SEBI Workshops 2022-23
Devesh Derivative
Baid
8 | Prof Government Startup Design 2022-23
Devesh Odisha Thinking
Baid
9| Prof Government | providing BFSI Council | Mutual Fund | 2022-23
Devesh training to derivatives —
Baid graduates of age Training &

24 and

above to
become Mutual
Fund Distributor

Certification




10 | Prof Government | Review Study of | NABARD Strategic 2022-23
Devesh OFPOs in the Consulting
Baid state of Odisha
11 | Prof Government | Innovation and Startup Design 2023-24
Devesh Entreprenuership | Odisha Thinking
Baid
12 | Prof Government | Commodity NCDEX Investement | 2023-24
Devesh Derivatives Awareness
Baid Workshops
13 | Prof Government | Bamboo Cluster | MSME Cluster 2023-24
Devesh - Dumka Development
Baid
14 | Prof Government | Impact of NABARD Review of 2023-24
Devesh Assessment of Projects
Baid MEDP & LEDP
Projects
15 | Mr Nitin Private Research Asian Strategic 2023-24
Bhushan Consultant for Development | Consulting
International Bank
Cooperation and
Partnership
16 | Mr Nitin Private Research Asian Strategic 2024-25
Bhushan Consultant for Development | Consulting
International Bank
Cooperation and
Partnership
17 | Prof. Government [IM Rohtak Strategic 2024-25
Shirshen Consulting
du
Ganguli
18 | Prof. Private Grant Strategic 2024-25
Devesh Thornton Consulting
Baid Bharat LLP
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A)
NBA Accreditation Status:

1. Name of the course Accredited :  Post Graduate Diploma in Management

(Regular)

2. NBA Score ; 680

3. Programmes not applied - Fellowship Programme in Management

B)

NAAC Accreditation Status _: Accredited

(9]

AMBA Accreditation Status : Accredited



